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Committee Report 

Bill No. 253-32 (COR), An Act to amend §30113 of Chapter 30, Title 5, 
Guam Code Annotated Relative to the exclusion of attorneys employed in 
the Department of Law who serves in the Guard and/or Reserve under Title 
10 or Title 32 of the US Code. 

I, OVERVIEW 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, 
Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land convened a public 
hearing on Monday, February 10, 2014 at 9:00 am in I Liheslatura's public 
hearing room. 

Public Notice Requirements 

Notices were disseminated via hand-delivery and e-mail to all senators and 
all main media broadcasting outlets on February 3, 2014 (5-Day Notice), 
and again on February 8, 2014 (48 Hour Notice). 

(a) Committee Members and Senators Present 

Senator Vicente (hen) C. Pangelinan, Chairman 
Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr. 
Senator Thomas C. Ada 
Senator Aline Yamashita, Ph.D. 
Senator T any Ada 
Senator Chris Duenas 

(b) Appearing before the Committee 

Attorney General Leonardo Rapadas 
Deputy Attorney General Phil Tydingco 
Mr. Michael Pangelinan 
Mr. Graham Botha 
Attorney Mitch Thompson 

(c) Written Testimonies 

Attorney General Leonardo Rapadas 
Mr. David J. Sablan, Chairman. Guam-CnMI ESGR 
Mr. Benny M. Paulino, Major General, Guam National Guard, 1be 

Adjutant General 
Mr. Andrew S. Quenga 
Mr. Michael A. Pangelinan 

---------------------------------------
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Jonathan R. Quan. Esq. 

II. COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: The next item on our agenda is Bill 253-32, a bill 
introduced by Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr., An act to amend Section 30113 relative to the 
exclusion of attorneys employed in the Department of Law who serve in the guard or the reserve 
under Title 10 or Title 32 of the U.S. Code. 

I have signed up: Mr. Michael Pangelinan, Mr. Graham Botha, Mr. Mitch Thompson. and 
Mr. Phil Tydingco from the Attorney General's Office. 

Gentlemen, if you're going to present oral testimony, please come forward to the witness 
table. Before you begin presenting your testimony, I'm going to ask the author of the legislation 
to give us a short synopsis of the bill. 

Sponsor Statement 

Senator Frank Aguon, Jr.: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairn1an. Mr. Speaker, certainly, I'd 
like to extend my appreciation to you for expediting the public hearing on this particular 
measure. This legislation is a direct result of recommendations that were forwarded by the 
Office of the Attorney General. 

I believe the title is self-explanatory, relative to the exclusion of attorneys employed by 
the Department of Law who serve in the Guard and/or Reserve under Title I 0 or Title 32 of the 
U.S. Code. Mr. Speaker, we're here. more or less, to listen to some of the comments and the 
testimonies that are going to be provided on this legislation, but I'd like to close by thanking you 
and Senator Tom Ada for the co-sponsorship of this measure. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: You're welcome, Senator Aguon. Mr. Pangelinan, we'll just 
start with you. 

Please identify yourself for the record. Make sure the light is on, and then you may 
proceed. 

Mr. Michael Pangelinan: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. My name is Michael Pangelinan. and I 
appreciate Mr. Chairman, Senator Ada. Senator Aguon, Senator Ada, and Senator Yamashita, 
[proceeds to deliver oral/written testimony]. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much. Mr. Pangelinan. Mr. Botha? 

Mr. Graham Botha: Thank you very much. Good morning, Mr. Chairman ... good morning, 
Senators. I'd like to thank you for introducing the bill here and allowing the public to provide 
testimony in support of the bill. I'd like to say that I'm here in my personal capacity, but as many 
of the senators may know, I am a colonel in the Guam Air National Guard. As such, I'm the 
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senior IDT part-time attorney there. I do supervise Captain Quan, Major Perez. and Captain Leon 
Guerrero. 

I, myselt~ am a government attorney. and of course, I ensure that anything I do with 
regard to my practice of law providing that for the National Guard does not conflict with my 
duties as a government attorney. Captain Leon Guerrero is an assistant U.S. Attorney. 
Previously, he was an assistant A.G. Mitch Perez is, as you know, a judge. We have ethic rules 
that we're required to follow both as a JAG and as a member of the Guam Bar. and as such, we 
ensure that there aren't conflicts. If there are, we take steps necessary to wall off those attorneys 
as would any law firm to make sure that there aren't any conflicts--potential or otherwise--that 
would impact their obligations to do that. 

I think that the bill. as written now, as the testimonies indicated with a minor tweak, take 
care of the retroactive nature should ensure that it's tailored carefully enough that the attorneys 
can still do their government function as a government la'A-yer and as well not conflict with their 
job as a reserve or guard JAG. 

With that, I think that should take care of it. Obviously, the Attorney General as the 
supervisor of the Assistant A.G. or others will make sure that from that perspective there arc no 
conflicts. Senators, we expect that either myself or Colonel David Oriano who is unfortunately 
off-island who is the senior supervisory attorney to make sure that the JAG attorneys do the 
same. I think, certainly. as the testimonies indicated there is nothing that really was intended in 
the original law, but I think the amendments as made here would take care of any potential 
impacts to Captain Quan or others who may be in that same position. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you, and Si Yu'os ma'ase', Mr. Botha. Mr. Thompson° 

Mr. Mitch Thompson: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and Committee. My name is Mitch Thompson, I 
am an attorney in private practice, and while I currently chairman of the Guam Bar Ethics 
Committee, I'm here solely in a personal capacity, and I am not speaking on behalf of the 
committee but rather speaking on behalf of myself as a private citizen, 

I'd like to say that I think that the proposed change to Section 30113 is necessary, and I'm 
glad the legislature is taking it up. We've heard the reasons why the law as originally written was 
well-intentioned to focus the attorneys that work for the attorney general's office who represent 
the people of Guam to have them focus on representing the people of Guam. But again, the 
reasons for this minor tweaking of the law have been well stated by the other panelists here. I 
would like to add just one suggestion: there has been some concern raised about how Section 
30113 was originally enacted. I think that one way with dealing with that concern is for the 
legislature--rather than just simply to amending section 30113 to repeal and then re-enact the 
proposed amended section. I think that would take care of that concern; otherwise, I would be 
happy to answer any questions the committee may have. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much, Mr. Thompson. Senator Aguon, do you 
have any questions for this panel? 
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Senator Frank Aguon, Jr.: Thank you very much. Gentlemen. for your testimonies this 
morning. 1 appreciate that perspective in terms of the repeal and re-enact. but can you clarify 
exactly from a legal perspective what that implication may be? 

Mr. Mitch Thompson: Okay. and 1 am not a specialist as far as legislative law so I hope 1 don't 
misstate it. but 1 think there was some concern in the way that Section 30113 was originally 
adopted. The Bill 253 as I read it proposes to amend Section 30113. My suggestion is, again l 
think the Committee should double-check with Legal Counsel to make sure that I'm not opening 
up a can of worms here. but I think that one way of dealing with that concern would be to have 
the legislature--assuming that the proposed language of Bill 253 is acceptable--is to repeal the 
current Section 30113 and re-adopt and re-enact the proposed bill in its place. Then that. I think, 
takes care of the concern about how Section 30113 was adopted in the first place. 

Senator Frank Aguon, Jr: 1 guess my question was more aligned in terms of would that address 
a proposal on the idea about applying the provision retroactively? 

Mr. Mitch Thompson: That. I'm not sure about. I'd have to defer to legislative counsel on that 
one. 

Senator Frank Aguon, Jr.: l appreciate your testimony this morning, Gentlemen. Thank you 
Mr. Speaker. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much. Senator Ada? 

Senator Tom Ada: My question would be to Attorney Botha here. Would it be accurate to say 
that a lot of the legal work that the JAG officers do really more deal within the realm of the 
UCMJ or matters related to compliance with the DOD regulations and not so much with issues 
related to violations of Guam's civil law? 

Mr. Graham Botha: That's correct, Senator, and we do provide assistance for domestic cases 
and legal assistance in that term. But we also--being mindful of what their other obligaiions are 
and their other jobs are--we do screen those attorneys from that. Two of the attorneys, Major 
Perez and Captain Quan, are members of the trial defense services. Generally, they provide--their 
services are generally limited to providing assistance to members who are charged with an 
administrative thing or some violation under the Guam Code of Military Justice. That's what 
their service is generally limited to. Others may do briefings on USERRA or Service Member 
Civil Rights Act, but we don't generally deai with any involving the government regulations for 
the most part. 

Senator Tom Ada: Would it be accurate to say. then, that for example the work that an 
assistant A.G. does on a day-to-day basis is really pretty much separate and apart from the sort of 
legal issues that the JAG officer would deal with? 

Mr. Graham Botha: That would be correet, Senator. 
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Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much, Senator Ada. Mr. Pangelinan, or 
Graham --you mentioned that Captain Leon Guerero is an Assistant U.S. Attorney? 

Mr. Graham Botha: That is correct. Formerly, he was an assistant A.G. in the same office as 
Captain Quan and now. he works for Alicia Limtiaco as an Assistant lJ .S. Attorney. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: In addition to his service? 

Mr. Graham Botha: That's correct. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: I was looking at the prohibitions on outside employment of 
lJ .S. attorneys, and from my reading, I thought that there was almost a blanket prohibition on the 
lJ .S. attorneys--even working for other federal agencies. 

Mr. Graham Botha: Well, Senator, that would be the ease if it were anything other than--to my 
understanding--a JAG reserve or guard service. I would note that, in fact, that there is a Senator 
in the United States who is also an Air Force Reserve JAG. I think it's limited to that. because 
obviously, they don't want it to conflict with their duties as U.S. Attorney. In some of the cases 
that we handle, he is conflicted from handling those cases. not because he handles them in the 
U.S. Attorney's Office, but because he works there. In cases involving OHA. even though he 
doesn't handle those, the U.S. Attorney's Office is prosecuting that so we don't allow him to 
provide any assistance or guidance regarding those cases. It's not really a conflict. because he 
doesn't work on them, but we want to make sure that there's no question to any of the folks that 
there could be a conflict there. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Could I ask you to provide me with those guidelines on the 
U.S. Attorneys? 

Mr. Graham Botha: Yes. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much. Senator Duenas"' Senator Tony Ada? 
Senator Yamashita? 

Senator Aline Yamashita: Thank you very much, Speaker Ben. Gentlemen, thank you for being 
with us this morning. My question goes to you, Mr. Thompson. So you said you're here as a 
private attorney and not necessarily representing the Ethics Committee of which you chair? 

Mr. Mitch Thompson: Yes, that's correct, Senator. 

Senator Aline Yamashita: And is there a particular reason why you are not making a statement 
for the ethics committee9 

Mr. Mitch Thompson: Well, I suppose to represent the committee. you'd have to consult with 
all the members and talk about this and whether or not--l'm not sure that it's necessarily 
appropriate for that committee to make a public statement, one way or the other, on pending 
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legislation. I've felt it more appropriate for me to come dow11 here and speak my own personal 
view. 

Senator Aline Yamashita: Is your sense that most in the Bar would be supportive of this 
measure? Or you cannot say? 

Mr. Mitch Thompson: Senator, my gut sense is that I think that most people would realize that 
this is a sensible tweaking of an important piece of legislation. 

Senator Aline Yamashita: Thank you very much. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much. This panel will be dismissed. Thank you 
for your time this morning. I have Mr. Phil Tydingco and the Attorney General of Guam, Mr. 
Leonard Rapadas. Gentlemen? You may begin. 

Attorney General Leonardo Rapadas: Buenas yan hafa dei. Good morning, Mr. Chair and 
Senators of the 32nd Guam Legislature. Thank you, and we appreciate this time to speak on this 
amendment. Before we get into my opinion about the amendment, I want to talk a little bit about 
the history of where we are. The prior law allowed assistant attorneys general to engage in 
outside employment, not specifically employment in law, but so long as the employment did not 
conflict with their present duties, importantly the assistant attorney general had to seek written 
authorization from the A.G. 

That presupposed that there was going to be vetting by the upper management that there 
are no conflicts. You had Attorney Botha talk about conflicts. Attorneys are restricted in many 
ways when it comes to conflicts. We are very sensitive to that, and a simple conflict can destroy 
our livelihoods so we are very sensitive to that. We make sure that the conflicts that exist when 
we are representing clients that there are no conflicts. What essentially happens is the employee 
does his own conflict check, but he or she goes to the attorney general and supervisors to double 
vet this. At some point, it's yay or nay. 

I've been the beneficiary--when I was an assistant--and was also told not to work--do 
some outside work by the attorney general. So I was vetted, and it worked. It was a system that 
worked. I know several assistants, presently, or in the past that have worked at the University of 
Guam. I also know a lot of assistants who do pro bono work and would like to do pro bono work, 
and present law could possibly change that. Chief Deputy Tydingco will talk a little about that, 
and in fact, he's put together an amendment to take care of those issues of teaching and pro bono 
work. 

Last July 26, we wrote and sent the speaker an opinion expressing several legal problems 
with 5 GCA 30113. Just briefly, I think it was discussed a little bit earlier about the inorganicity 
of the bill and where and when it was passed. That was one of the issues that we'd believed 
would cause it to have legal problems. And then there's the Supremacy Clause--the problem that 
we believe also infirms the statute. 
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There are a couple of other issues that don't necessarily apply to Captain Quan, but we 
did provide the legislature a fairly complete discussion of our issues with the statute. We could 
provide the panel and the committee with other copies of our opinion. We have it, but we will 
also provide that. 

While our office was discussing this, last week, there was also--this was something that 
we thought of also--the potential equal protection challenges, because assistant attorneys general 
are singled out. What about other attorneys in the government--public defenders or alternate 
public defenders ... judges? That was alluded to today. Our position was and still remains 
regarding this law. It's unenforceable based on the--! think there are four or five legal infirmities. 

We're here because of an interpretation of this present statute, that even this body could 
not have envisioned, that is the prevention of one of my assistant attorneys general who is 
proudly serving our people, prosecuting criminals, and keeping our streets and homes safe ... 
preventing him from also proudly serving our nation. You could not have meant that as an 
assistant attorney general. he could not also assist our men and women in uniform as they 
transition from Iraq, Afghanistan, or the Horn of Africa, back to Guan1--back home. 

You could not have meant that he would have to choose between being an assistant 
attorney general at the Office of the Attorney General or a captain or a Judge Advocate General's 
Corps. I will tell you, ifhe chose one of our organizations we would lose a valuable asset. While 
this amendment would clarify the issue of military service, and we also have--if the senators 
aren't inclined to repeal the statute whole as suggested by one of the speakers, we do have a 
proposed amendment. 

I feel the better result to go back to the prior statute, where barring a conflict of interest, 
barring a destruction of the mission of the office, and having the express written authorization of 
the attorney general. employee of the attorney general's office. staff, investigators or lavvyers 
may engage in outside work. 

I think the question was asked about whether or not there were guidelines regarding 
assistant U.S. attorneys from serving as a guard member. I don't know there's any--being a prior 
U.S. attorney, I'm not certain that there is one. and if there is. we'll also research that. During my 
time as a United States attorney, we've bad several U.S. attorneys deployed to go off to Iraq or 
Afghanistan. We've had several assistant United States attorneys, nationwide, go off and serve 
our country. 

And the Department of Justice did not lift a finger. In fact, the Department of Justiee 
supports these men and women as they go into the line of fire. Sometimes, when they're 
deployed, they don't leave, they are still on their home base, but they're technically deployed-­
they're supported. 

In fact, the United States Attorneys' Offices serve to help defend the service members 
when they come back from deployment and protect them nnder the auspices of the USERRA that 
we've been talking about so I don't believe that there is a restriction so long as there isn't a 
conflict of interest with the member and so long as the mission of the United States Attorney's 
Office is compromised much like the prior statute that this statute amended. 
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Thank you, again, for the opportunity to speak on this. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very mueh, Mr. Attorney General. Mr. Tydingco, 
were you going to provide additional testimony? 

Deputy Attorney General Phil Tydingco: Good morning, Mr. Chairman Senator Pangelinan, 
Senator Ada, Senator Frank Aguon, Senator Tom Ada, Senator Aline Yamashita. 

Thank you, Senator Frank Aguon, for proposing to amend Section 30 l 13 of Chapter 30, 
Title 5 GCA. I can only speak for myself, personally, I was--even though this statute had been 
amended, our department--the Department of Law, the Office of the Attorney General had 
believed that--we submitted an Attorney General opinion July 26, 2013 that Ref AG 13-0587 
that was submitted to the Honorable Speaker Judith Won Pat that essentially analyzed this bill. 
We have determined that the unconditional prohibition on the outside practice of law by 
department attorneys contained in Chapter 12, Section 39 of Public Law 31-77 suffered from a 
number of defects, which made it unenforceable when it was enacted - number one, in violation 
of the Organic Act. 

I believe Mr. Thompson alluded to that, and that's why he recommended that you, 
perhaps. re-enact the entire law in order to address that defect. Because of that defect, we believe 
it's a nullity not a law. Again. the Attorney General's opinion is that this law also impaired 
constitutionally protected rights; three, exceeded the territorial jurisdiction of the laws to the 
extent that it may be applied to assistant attorneys general who are licensed to practice law in 
other jurisdictions like myself--licensed to practice in three jurisdictions even before the 9th 
Circuit--some of us, before the U.S. Supreme Court--that would be an outside practice of law-­
we would be prohibited. 

If you interpret it broadly, then it also violates federal law. in our opinion, specifically 
lJSERRA, and it prohibits attorneys from fulfilling their obligations or at least the aspiration to 
provide pro bono service. I think that what, at least personally, the fact that Mr. Jonathan Quan 
was being investigated ethically by the ethics prosecutor, may--clearly, the AG opinion did not 
have any effect on that. So perhaps we have to meet this head-on and bring this to your attention. 
Again, nobody believes that the intent for the law was to restrict any member who serves in the 
government of Guam--whether he's an attorney or otherwise--serving actively in the guard or in 
the reserves or even serving. If! understand, part of the investigation, according to Mr. Quan, the 
ethics bar thought that it was a distinction between guard versus the reserve. 

Well. I think serving the territory or your state is very American, very patriotic, and a 
good thing. Not necessarily just only the country where you're being activated. Your governor 
has to activate the guard to help with natural disasters or things that are pertinacious. Once again. 
I don't think the intent was to bar any government of Guam attorney--much less those who work 
in the Attorney General's office. 

I would like to submit, for the record, a proposed amendment to Senator Frank Aguon's 
amendment. I'll read it into the record. 
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The amended language that I'm proposing is to make certain that attorneys focus on their 
work, and of course, we have the conflict rules that control those procedures. It should apply to 
all government of Guam attorneys so I would propose that the amendment read--keep the current 
language if you want: 

"That neither the attorney general nor any person employed in the Department of Law 
shall engage in any outside employment which shall conflict with any of his duties and/or the 
Department of Law." 

It simply just says that neither the attorney general nor any attorney employed as a 
classified or unclassified attorney shall engage in outside employment, which should conflict 
within his duties within the department or any agency. 

"An attorney who is employed as a classified or unclassified attorney in the Department 
of Law or any attorney as a classified or unclassified attorney by any government of Guam 
agency, department, or instrumentality, including semi-autonomous or autonomous branches of 
the government of Guam, shall not engage in the practice of law outside that department or 
agency or instrumentality or branch of government unless the attorney is exempted from this 
restriction, because the attorney is a member of the U.S. Military Armed Forces or U.S. Coast 
Guard, serving actively or serving in the reserves or state or territorial guard." 

Or - that wouldn't require anybody's approval. That's simply an exemption by virtue of 
your membership in the guard or active duty or in the reserves. 

Or - the attorney is exempted from this restriction unless the attorney is performing pro 
bono service or teaching or training that is approved by the attorney general or by the head or 
director of the agency, department, instrumentality, or branch of the government of Guam./ 
Again, we don't want this law to put a chill on pro bono service--pro bono includes everything 
from helping out with certain agencies or non-profits. Why do I bring up teaching and training? 
It's been raised in the civil service context. Some people don't want to count teaching law as the 
practice of law; others say it is a practice of law. Just like some say teaching in medical school, 
you must not be a doctor--you're teaching, or you must not be an educator, because you're only 
teaching. We've had that argument so I'm trying to cover all those circumstances that have 
actually occurred. 

We've had some people who taught law school. and when our HR was under department 
of administration, they would not count as experienced in law - teaching in law school or 
teaching law courses. Which, again I think that's why we want to address it. I have this 
amendment if you'd be willing to consider it. 

I think that the three major areas that exemption should be required for is essentially for 
serving in the military--whether reserves, active duty, or guard--pro bono service, and teaching 
or training. Again, I think that common sense would prevail and that have been read into the law, 
but clearly, that is not always the case. I respectfully ask that you accept this amendment. I know 
I emailed it this morning to Senator Frank Aguon's office and ask that you consider the 
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amendment as proposed by Senator Frank Aguon as well as the amendment we're proposing to 
expand that to meet those common sense exemptions or exceptions. Thank you. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much, Mr. Tydingco. Senator Aguon, any 
additional comments or questions for this panel9 

Senator Frank Aguon, Jr: Thank you very much Mr. Chair. Mr. Speaker, just a couple of 
questions with regard to your proposed amendment, Mr. Deputy Chief Attorney General. 

Obviously, we understand that the exception clause will be applicable to those who are 
serving in the U.S. Armed Forces. The aspect in this--I'm looking at the Code 30113, and I 
understand that, in fact, that's a code that directly impacts and reflects the Department of Law 
and the Office of the Attorney General. You're coming up with a proposal that could conceivably 
be viewed as carte blanche government, general government operations. Wouldn't it be more 
appropriate if that same concept was taken and put in a separate part of the code so that, in fact, 
it's clear that this provision would be applicable to the entire government of Guam rather than 
incorporating it into the code that directly deals with the Department of Law? That's the first 
question. 

Second question is performing pro bono. I could, possibly, concede to performing pro 
bono for civicinon-profit organizations but to make it a carte blanche provision may be a little bit 
of a concern, because obviously, this may be another way of trying to--not circumvent--but 
legally provide services to an entity other than those who really need it on a pro bono basis and 
that's the civic and non-profit organizations and some other entities. 

Those arc the two questions that I would like to pose, because we can take this, isolate it 
to the issue at hand, and then take the general provision and try to really incorporate it into 
another code into the government of Guam that would be applicable to all government agencies. 
So, please, if you can just respond to those. 

Deputy Attorney General Phil Tydingco: To answer your first question, directly, yes -
Section 30113 in Chapter 30 of 5GCA, which is the Attorney General chapter. I suppose you 
could put it in the 4 GCA outside employment section, which escapes me right now--the specific 
one. You could do that to make it broader. It's just that there are not very many GCA chapters 
that are just attorneys. 

By the way, the Compiler of Laws under their own authority and power move that if they 
thought it was broad and belonged in Guam 4 GCA, there's an outside employment provision 
there. To answer your first question, yes, that would probably be ideal. 

As to your second question about the pro bono service, the check, of course, is not only 
our ethics. Our rules of professional responsibility and the conflict of interest rules but also the 
pro bono rules would require the approval of the agency head or the attorney general and the 
Department of Law. As it stands right now, the statute on its face is silent, so people are free to 
interpret the silence as to what pro bono--whether pro bono service is restricted or not. But pro 
bono service is the outside practice of law - I have that been asked by different non-profits like 

10 



Make a Wish if I could look at some of their contracts. Of course, it doesn't conflict with my 
work; for example reviewing a contract with a hotel for having a gala event. 

That pro bono service would require you to get approval from your boss or your work. As 
it stands, there's none of that right now. Lawyers are free to make that decision on their own. I 
would say that this is a check on that. Actually, we had an attorney whose mother has a small 
claims case. He wanted to help her, and he asked us, "What do you think about it?" 

We said, "Well, the statute is silent, look at our opinion that we issued, but we think that 
pro bono service if the ethics prosecutor took an overbroad view of it, would say that you helping 
your mom in small claims--even though it's pro bono, and she's not paying you--(! would hope 
she's not paying you)." We said that that might very well be covered, but because we knew that 
we never thought that anybody serving in the military would be investigated, possibly prosecuted 
because of this statute, he decided he couldn't help his mother. 

Again, I think right now, it's silent. He could have decided to help his mother, and I 
think it would have been defensible. but if you had language that says I can do it if I get 
approval, that would be a practical check for you. Especially if he asked could I help my mom. 

Attorney General Leonardo Rapadas: Unfortunately the silence could cause an overbroad 
interpretation. It's going to cause the attorney to have to go through hearings that he doesn't need 
to. We don't believe that he needs to. This, of course, would take care of that. Attorneys--every 
time they make a decision, they do a conflict check--it's automatic within them. That's something 
that we alluded to. Regarding putting it in a different section, we could leave it up to the 
Compiler to put it where it should, where it probably fits. 

One of the issues that we brought up in our opinion was that it was inorganically enacted. 
To amend the statute. itself, would be amending an inorganically enacted law within that budget 
bill that it was in. So it would be better as proposed by one of our attorneys to repeal it and re­
enact it on its own so that it's a separate, considered bill. That would be the short answer at this 
point. 

Senator Frank Aguon, Jr.: In regards to that, I'll work with the chairn1an, Speaker Pangelinan 
with regards to the re-enactment. It goes back to this idea that the Compiler of Laws would have 
that discretion, I would prefer to have it at least clearer in whatever code it should be 
incorporated in. In this particular case, the provision that applies directly to the Department of 
Law rightfully should be in 30113. The provision that, perhaps. would be carte blanche and 
applicable to all attorneys in the government of Guam should be appropriately be placed in 4 
GCA or whatever that code is. I would like to yield to Speaker Pangelinan in tern1s of how the 
committee would like to proceed with this. 

One closing comment, Mr. Speaker. There were a couple of testimonies that were 
submitted by Attorney Quenga and General Paulino. I just want to note, for the record, that there 
was an incorrect address to my office and we requested that it be corrected so the general was 
able to correct that. It's the second version that's directed to yourself: Mr. Chair that really should 
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be part of the record. l just wanted to make that public statement. because there's two testimonies 
provided. But aside from that, thank you very much, everyone for your testimonies. 

Attorney General Leonardo Rapadas: Just one more comment. We have a National 
Association of Attorneys General organization that my office is a member of. The director of that 
association is a retired admiral, and he is also in support of making sure that our assistant 
attorneys general and assistant attorneys general around the nation are able to serve in the 
different branches as a reserve member or guard member in whatever shape or form or capacity. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much. Can you tell me what the bill was, in 
your opinion, passed inorganically that this bill was on? 

Attorney General Leonardo Rapadas: It was a section of a budget bill, l believe. Public Law 
31-77. Section 39. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Have you moved to invalidate that law? 

Deputy Attorney General Phil Tydingco: No. we first submitted an Attorney General opinion 
that was submitted in the summer of July 26, 2013 to the speaker. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: So you're saying that every single section of that bill, Public 
Law ... 

Attorney General Leonardo Rapadas: No. only Section 39. 

Deputy Attorney General Phil Tydingco: That's not what the opinion says - only that section 
under the germaneness rule. We cited the cases that talked about the inclusion of irrelevant 
provisions in the budget bill, which violates the single subject rule. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: I got it. 

Deputy Attorney General Phil Tydingco: It was just that provision, not the entire bill. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much, Gentlemen. That being the conclusion 
of the presentation, we will declare Bill 253-32 publically heard. 

This concludes the testimony on Bill No. 253-32 (COR). There being no additional individuals 
to present any additional testimony, this Committee will continue to remain open for the 
acceptance of any additional information or public testimony on the bill discussed. You can 
submit those testimonies to my office directly on Soledad Avenue, as well as the Guam 
Legislature or through any of the electronic processes either email at office@guam.net or 
through our website at senbenp.com 

This hearing is adjourned. 
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III. FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATIONS 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, 
Recreation, Historic Presery~tion and Land, hereby reports Bill No. 253-32 (COR), as substituted 
with the recommendation I 0 ~f'oQ.T OUT ().JLy 
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I MINA 'TRENT Al DOS NA LIHESLA TU RAN GUAHAN 
2014 (Second) Regular Session 

Bill No. Jlf3-3~ ~c.cf-) 

FRANK B. AGUON, JR~ 
T.C.ADA ~· ~ 
V.C. PANGELINAN >~ --

Introduced by: 

AN ACT TO AMEND §30113 OF CHAPTER 30, TITLE 5, 
GUAM CODE ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO THE 
EXCLUSION OF ATTORNEYS EMPLOYED IN THE 
DEPARTMENT OF LAW WHO SERVES IN THE GUARD 
AND/OR RESERVE UNDER TITLE 10 OR TITLE 32 OF 
THE U.S. CODE. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM: 

2 Section 1. §30113 of Chapter 30, Title 5, Guam Code Annotated, as 

3 amended by Public Law 3 I-077:XII:39 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

4 "§30113. Outside Employment Regulated. Neither the Attorney 

5 General nor any person employed in the Department of Law shall engage in any 

6 outside employment which shall conflict with his duties within the Department of 

7 Law. Attorneys in the Department of Law shall not engage in the practice of law 

8 outside of the Department of Law Attorneys employed in the Department who 

9 serve in the guard and/or reserve, either under Title IO or Title 32 of the U.S. Code 

10 and whose service does not conflict with the duties within the Department of Law, 

11 shall be excluded from the application of this provision, subject to the approval of 

12 the Attorney General." 

13 Section 2. Severability. If any provision of this law or its application to 

14 any person or circumstance is found to be invalid or contrary to Jaw, such 



invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of this law which can be 

2 given effect without the invalid provisions or application, and to this end the 

3 provisions of this law are severable." 
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Bill No. 

I MINA 'TRENT Al DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
2014 (Second) Regular Session 

253-32(COR) 
As substituted by Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, 
Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, 
Historic Preservation, and Land 

Introduced by: FRANK B. AGUON, JR. 
T.C.ADA 
V.C PANGELINAN 

AN ACT TO REPEAL AND RE-ENACT§301130F 
CHAPTER 30, TITLE 5, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED 
RELATIVE TO THE EXCLUSION OF ATTORNEYS 
EMPLOYED IN THE DEPARTMENT OF LAW WHO 
SERVES IN THE GUARD AND/OR RESERVE UNDER 
TITLE 10 OR TITLE 32 OF THE U.S. CODE. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM: 

2 Section 1. §30113 of Chapter 30, Title 5, Guam Code Annotated,as 

3 amended by Public Law 31-077:XII:39 is hereby rnnended repealed and re-enacted 

4 to read as follows: 

5 "§30113. Outside Employment Regulated. Neither the Attorney 

6 General nor any person employed in the Department of Law shall engage in any 

7 outside employment which shall conflict with his duties within the Department of 

8 Law. Attorneys employed as classified or unclassified attorneys in the Department 

9 of Law or any attorney employed as classified or unclassified attorneys by any 

JO government of Guam agency, department or instrumentality including semi-

! I autonomous or autonomous agencies or branch of the government of Guam shall 

12 not engage in the practice of law outside of the Department of Law or the agency, 



department, instrumentality or branch of the government of Guam unless the 

2 attorney is exempted from this restriction because the attorney is as a member of 

3 the U.S. military armed forces or U.S. Coast Guard serving actively or serving in 

4 the reserves or state or territorial guard, or the attorney is exempted from this 

5 restriction unless the attorney is performing pro bono service or teaching or 

6 training that is approved by the Attorney General or by the head or director of the 

7 agency, department, instrumentality or branch of the government of Guam." 

8 Section 2. Effective Date. The repeal and re-enactment made by Section I 

9 of this Act shall apply to all cases, without exception, that are or may be pending 

10 on, or commenced on or after, the date of the enactment of this Act. 

I I Section 3. Severability. If any provision of this law or its application to any 

12 person or circumstance is found to be invalid or contrary to law, such invalidity 

13 shall not affect other provisions or applications of this law which can be given 

14 effect without the invalid provisions or application, and to this end the provisions 

15 of this law are severable. 
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LEONARDO M. RAPADAS 
Attorney Geneml 

PHILLIP J. TYDINGCO 
OriefDeputy Attorney General 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

January 6, 2014 

VIA BAND DELIVERY I t:.-MAIL: m:!Oa4mm@g-•ll com 

TIIE HONORABLE FRANK BLAS AGUON, JR. 
Senator 
Chairman-Committee on V etenms Affairs 
I Mina'Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan GuAhan 
Suite 104 
I 55 Heslet' Street 
Hagi\tila, Guam 96910 

VIA HAND Dll.JVERY I FACSIMILE: 473-33&3 /E-MAIL: offiee@senatorada.org 

TIIE HONORABLE TIIOMAS C. ADA 
Senator- Assistant Majority Leader 
Chairman - Committee on Public Safety 
Suite 207 Ada Plaza Center 
173 Aspinall Avenue 
HagA!iia, GUBm 96910 

VIA HAND DELIVl:RY I FACSIMILE: 473-4238 /E-MAIL: seabenp@gmail com 

THE HONORABLE VICENTE C. PANGELINAN 
Senator 
Chainnan - Committee oo Legal Affairs 
Suile I 0 I, Quan Building 
324 West Soledad Avenue 
HagAtila, Guam 96910 

Re: RegW# to AJni!1UI 5 CkCA.. §30113 to Al/ow Service in tb£ GIUl/JI Anny Nationg! Guan[ 

Dear Senators Aguon, Ada and Pangelinan: 

As you know, as citizens of Guam, we enjoy freedoms guaranteed by the Constitution and as embodied in 
ow Organic Act. What malces that ".guarantee" something upon which we all can rely is the fact that men 
and women everyday serve in our Natioo and our Island's armed forces. Whether they are in harm's way 
or serving in a support role, they all serve. As an employer, I do what I can to assist any of my staff 
members who are in the guard or reserve. When they are deployed, they should not have to worry about 
what is happening ~hack borne.» That is why I am extremely dismayed at the actions being taken against 
one of my Assistant Attorneys General, Captain Jonathan Quan, Guam Army National Guard by the 
ethics prosecutor after consultation with the ethics committee. 

590 S. Marine Corps Dr. ITC Bldg. Ste. 706, Tamuning, Guam %913 
Phone: (671) 475-3324 • Fax: (671) 472-2493 • www.guamag.org 



Letter to Senator Frank R Aguon, Jr., Se!la<or Thomas C. Ada 
and Senator Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan 

dated lamrary 6, 2014 

-2 

I believe the ethics prosecutor has taken an overly broad interpretation of 5 GCA §30113. l have no 
doubt that his interpretation was not what you had envisioned, Might I make a suggestion? Please amend 
the law to make it absolutely clear that service in the guard and/or reserve, either under Title l 0 or Title 
32 of the U.S. Code, shall he unaffected. Any one of these brave men and women should not have to 
chose between serving as an assistant attorney general or serving in the guard or reserve as AAG/Captain 
Quan may have to do. As you know, we believe that §30113 suffers from various legal and constitutional 
defects and he intends to defend himself on those various grounds. We are also willing to work with you 
and your committees to amend the law. 

As you can see from AAG/Captain Quan's letter, he is passionate about his service and my office is just 
as passionate about protecting his rights to serve our Nation and our island. I am looking forward to 
hearing from you on this matter. Also, please feel free to contact AAG/Captain Quan. 

Sincerely, 

~~·· 
LEONARDO M. RAPADAS 
Attorney General of Guam 



2/10/2014 Guam Legislature Mail - SfAKEHOLDER NOTIF-lCATION: Second Notice of Public Hearing scheduled for Bill No. 253-32 (COR) on Monday, February 

STAKEHOLDER NOTIFICATION: Second Notice of Public Hearing scheduled 
for Bill No. 253-32 (COR) on Monday, February 10, 2014 at 9:00AM 

Phil Tydingco <ptydingco@guamag.org> Mon, Feb 10, 2014 at 8:47 AM 
To: Senator Aguon Communications <media@frankaguonjr.com> 
Cc: "Frank B. Aguon, Jr." <aguon4guam@gmail.com>, "Office of Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr." 
<admin@frankaguonjr.com>, "cipo@guamlegislature.org" <cipo@guamlegislature.org>, nsantos 
<nsantos@guamlegislature.org>, "Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr. Legislative Policy" <policy@frankaguonjr.com>, 
"Lenny M. Rapadas" <lrapadas@guamag.org>, Basil O'Mallan <bornallan@guamag.org>, Jonathan Quan 
<jquan@guamag.org>, Patrick Mason <pmason@guamag.org>, Rob Weinberg <rweinberg@guamag.org>, Marianne 
Woloschuk <mwoloschuk@guamag.org>, Phil Tydingco <philliptydingco@yahoo.com>, Zerlyn Velez 
<zvelez@guamag.org> 

Hafa AdaiAll 

Please see attached proposed amendment for Bill 253-32. 

Phil 

From: Senator Aguon Communications (mailto:media@frankaguonjr.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 12:07 PM 
To: Phil Tydingco 
Cc: Frank B. Aguon, Jr.; Office of Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.; cipo@guamlegislature.org; nsantos; Senator Frank 
B. Aguon, Jr. Legislative Policy 
Subject: STAKEHOLDER NOTIFICATION: Second Notice of Public Hearing scheduled for Bill No. 253-32 (COR) on 
Monday, February 10, 2014 at 9:00AM 

{Quoted text hidden] 

~ Outside practice of law restriction amenment 5 GCA 30113.docx 
12K 
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Section I. §30113 of Chapter 30, Title 5, Guam Code Annotated. as amended by Public Law 
3 I-077:Xll:39 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

§30 l 13. Outside Employment Regulated. Ne1iher the Attorney General nor any person 

employed in the Department of Law shall engage in any outside employment which shall 

conflict with his duties within the Department of Law. Attornevs employed as classified or 
unclassified attornevs in the Department of Law or any attorney employed as classified or 
unclassified attornevs by any government of Guam agencv, department or instrumentality 

including semi-autonomous or autonomous agencies or branch of the government of Guam shall 

not engage in the practice oflaw outside of the Department of Law or the agency. department. 
instrumentality or branch of the government of Guam unless the attornev is exempted from this 

restriction because the attorney is as a member of the U.S. military armed forces or U.S. Coast 
Guard serving activelv or serving in the reserves or state or territorial guard. or the attorney is 
exempted from this restriction unless the attorney is performing pro bona service or teaching or 
training that is approved by the Attorney General or by the head or director of the agency. 

department. instrumentality or branch of the government of Guam. 

Section 2. Effoctive Date. The amendments made by Section I of this Act or amendment of 
§30113 of 5 G.C.A. shall apply to all cases, without exception, that are or may be pending on, or 
commenced on or after, the date of the enactment of this Act." 



February 24, 2014 

The Honorable Vicente C. Pangelinan. Chairman 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, 

Public Parks. Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land 
32Nn GUAM LEGISLATURE 
155 Hesler Place 
Hagatna, Guam 96910 

Re: Bill No. 253-32 
An Act to Amend §30113, Chapter 30, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated 

Dear Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee: 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit testimony as the Guam Employer Support of the Guard and 
Reserve (ESGR) Chairman with regard to Bill 253·32, which is intended to amend §301 !3, Chapter 
30, ofGCA Title 5. 

While we clearly appreciate the effort of the Guam Legislature to exempt/exclude attorneys within 
the Department of Law who are members of the Armed Forces of the United States, its Reserve 
Components, and the nonfoderalized National Guard. we conclude that the Bill, as drafted, may not 
adequately address §30113's inconsistency with the Uniformed Services Employment and 
Reemployment Rights Act (USERRA). 

USERRA protects service members' reemployment rights when returning from a period of service in 
the uniformed services, including those called up from the reserves or National Guard, and prohibits 
employer discrimination based on military service or obligation. As you are likely aware, the law has 
been broadly construed in favor of service members. We recommend that any amendment to §30113 
permit service in the Armed Forces of the United States, its Reserve Components, and the 
nonfederalized National Guard without condition. 

Thank you again for the opportunity to submit testimony on this important matter. 

cc: HQ, ESGR, Washington, DC 

2H!J!Q.~==-fll\IJI !¥-------



NGGU-TAG 

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM 
DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS 

( DIPATTAMENTON ASUNTON MIUTAT) 
430 Army Drive, Boilding 300, Room 113 

Barrigada, Guam 96913-4421 

4 February 2014 

Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr, 

Thirty-Second Guam Legislature 
155 Hesler Place 
Hagatna, Guam 96910 

Re: Bill No. 253-32 (COR) 

Dear Senator Aguon: 

Thank you for this opportunity to provide vaitten comments on the above subject bi!L In sum, I 
am in complete support of this bill, which provides a fix to a very inequitable situation for attorneys 
in the Guard/Reserve who are employed by the Guam Department of Law. 

My position has always been that membership in the Guard/Reserve is selfless service to the island 
and nation. Furthermore, I have always believed that if one were qualified for military membership, 
no state law could offset those qualifications, Because Guam currently has a law that technically 
opposes Department of Law attorneys from serving as Judge Advocates, the situation has become 
muddled and the law needs to be addressed. Your bill would settle this lack of clarity in the matter. 

I do not believe it was ever the intent of the present law to exclude attorneys from serving as 
military Judge Advocates. Be that as it may, the present law is a technical stumbling block and 
needs to be amended. As such, I wholeheartedly support your bill. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have questions. 

Sincerely, 

~v-A_ 
Benny M. Paulino 
Major General, Guam National Guard 
The Adjutant General 



Testimony of Andrew S. Quenga 
on 

Bill 253-32 an Act to Amend §30113 of Chapter 30, Title 5, Guam code 
Annotated Relative to the Exclusion of Attorneys Employed in the 
Department of Law Who Serve in the Guard and/or Reserve Under 

Title 10 or Title 32 of the U.S. Code 

Before the 32nd Guam Legislature 
Committee on Appropriation, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, 

Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land 

Hafa Adai Chairman Pangelinan: 

My name is Andrew Sergio Quenga, a former Assistant Attorney General for Guam, former Staff 
Attorney in Judiciary of Guam, former Guam Compiler of Laws and member of the Guam Bar 
Association since 1996. I thank you and Senators Frank Aguon and Tom Ada for introducing this bill to 
allow Assistant Attorneys General (AAGs) to serve as JAG officers in the National Guard and Reserves 
and I submit this testimony in support of Bill 253-32. 

Preemption issues presupposed, 5 GCA § 30113 as presently written creates a comprehensively unfair 
result for a small class of government of Guam employees who desire to serve both the people of Guam 
and the United States of America. One of the arguments I have heard in support of the restriction is that 
an attorney cannot serve two masters. While this may be true in a general sense if conflicts can or may 
arise from an attorney's service to two clients, the potential for a conflict in the case of a government of 
Guam prosecutor of criminal offenses also serving in the National Guard is de minimus at best. Moreover, 
it is common practice for law firms, even government legal offices, to create conflict walls to shield an 
attorney from any involvement in cases where there is an actual or perceived conflict of interest. Such 
conflict walls are designed to preempt conflicts before they arise. Multiple attorneys in the service of the 
Office of the Attorney General reduce inconvenience to the office. 

Application and enforcement of 5 GCA § 30113, in its present form, has resulted in serious ethical 
consequences for an AAG who has wanted nothing more than to work as a prosecutor in Guam and who 
has demonstrated time after time his legal acumen in successful prosecutions of serious criminal offenses. 
While the enforcement of laws must be applied uniformly the effect of the law cannot be ignored. It is 
difficult to imagine that this was the intent of the drafters. The Uniformed Services Employment and 
Reemployment Rights Act (USERRA) allows other citizens to serve two employers. Under USERRA, an 
attorney in a private law firm could also serve as a JAG. Guam AA Gs should not be treated differently. 

The amendments to 5 GCA § 30113 would allow AAGs to serve in Reserve and National Guard legal 
position capacities without fear of ethical consequences. I would like to point out that the amendments as 
written would have prospective effect. The amendments must be given retrospective effect to eliminate 
any potential ethics actions from the effective date of 5 GCA § 30113 in its present form. 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this testimony in support of Bill 253-32. 



MICHAEL A. PANGELINAN 
P.O. Box 5381 

Hagatna, GU 96932 
mpangelinan@calvofisher.com 

February 8, 2014 

VIA EMAIL<office@senbenn.com) 

Honorable Vicente C. Pangelinan 
Senator 
MINA' TRENTAI UNO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
Chairman, Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, 
Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land 
Suite 101, Quan SBuilding, 324 West Soledad 
Hagatiia, Guam 96910 

RE: Bill No. 253-32 

Dear Chairman Pangelinan: 

I appreciate this opportunity to present wTitten testimony in support of Bill 253-32 which 
amends the prohibition on outside law practice by Assistant AG's contained within 5 G.C.A. § 
30113 and creates an exception to allow Assistant AG's to serve as JAG officers in the National 
Guard and Reserves. As an attorney in private practice in Guam for the past 17 years, but more 
importantly, as a member of our community and resident of Guam, I strongly support Bill 253-
32. 

I would like to start by thanking you Mr. Chairman and also Senators Frank Aguon and 
Tom Ada for introducing this Bill. When a law like 5 G.C.A. § 30113, enacted with good 
intentions and an admirable purpose, turns out to have some unforeseen consequences that are 
harmful to our community, I believe it is up to Guam's elected leaders to take action to fix this. 
And this is exactly what you have done in introducing Bill 253-32. You recognized that while§ 
30113 benefits our community by requiring attorneys at the AG's Office to avoid outside 
professional commitments so that they may stay focused on their heavy government workload 
and so that they may avoid potential conflicts of interest and divided loyalties, the law needs 
some minor adjustment in order to avoid punishing attorneys who choose to serve their Island 
and their Country as National Guardsmen and Reservists. 

All that is needed here is a minor tweak of the existing law to allow for National Guard 
and Reserve service and that's all that Bill 253-32 does. It carves out from § 30113's blanket 
prohibition a very narrow military service exception which is made even more narrow by 
requiring that JAG officer service must not conflict with the attorneys' duties within the AG's 
Office and by further requiring that such JAG officer service be approved by the Attorney 
General. 



Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan 
February 8, 2014 
Page 2 of2 

It's a minor adjustment to a well-intentioned law, but an adjustment that is badly needed 
so that we may encourage, not discourage, military service, and in order to prevent injustice and 
avoid dismantling the professional careers of men and women who have chosen to apply their 
legal training in the service of both our Island and our Country. These men and women deserve 
to be honored and revered, not prosecuted and punished, for their service. 

I will not pretend to be an objective observer with respect to the effect of the existing law. 
My cousin, Jonathan Quan, is a JAG officer and a Captain in the Guam Army National Guard. 
He's not only my cousin, but he's Nino to my youngest daughter and one of my closest friends. 
We even attended law school together. I can truthfully say that he is one of the most, if not the 
most, honest, disciplined, law abiding, and principled people I have ever known. He has served 
our Island well for many years as an Assistant AG successfully prosecuting numerous criminal 
cases during his career to help make our Island a safer place. A few years ago, Jon finally made 
the decision to realize his lifelong dream of joining the United States armed forced. It has 
definitely been the right decision for him as I've never seen him so fulfilled and content with his 
life as he has been these last two years since joining the guard. The fact that there is a law on the 
books that could possibly be used as a basis to punish a person like Jon who has done, and 
continues to do, so much to protect and serve our community cries out for prompt action and I 
thank you Mr. Chairman and Senators for recognizing this. 

There may be further minor adjustments needed to the language of Bill 253-32 to ensure 
that its scope is sufficient to protect Assistant AG's like Jon who may have unknowingly fallen 
within the purview of § 30 l 13 due to their guard or reserve service (in fact, Jon was sworn into 
the guard before the blanket prohibition in § 30 l 13 had even been enacted), but I trust that 
those kinds of details will be worked out as this Bill moves through the process toward passage 
and enactment into law. 

Once again, thank you Mr. Chairman, Mr. Vice Chairman, and Senators for doing the 
right thing by taking prompt action to pass this important Bill. 

ANGELINAN 



JONATHAN R. QUAN, ESQ. 
7!9 Roote 2, Hag~ Gumn 

P,0, - 3554, HagAtiia, Guam 96932 
CeUu!ar: {671} 6~6 f E-r.,fail: iQ!-1lW~~LSQfH 

04 January 2014 

VIA HAND DELIVERY I E-MAIL: aguon4guam@gmail.com 

THE HONORABLE FRANK BLAS AGUON, JR. 
Senator 
Chairman - Committee on Veterans Affairs 
I Mina'Trentai Dos Na Lihcslaturan Guahan 
Suite 104 
!55 Hesler Street 
Hagatiia, Guam 96910 

VIA HAND DELIVERY I FACSIMILE: 473-3303 /E-MAIL: officc@senatorada.org 

THE HONORABLE THOMAS C. ADA 
Senator - Assistant Majority Leader 
Chairman - Committee on Public Safety 
I Mina'Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan 
Suite 207 Ada Plaza Center 
173 Aspinall Avenue 
Hagatna, Guam 96910 

VIA HAND DELIVERY I FACSBtlLE: 473-4238 /E-MAIL: senbenp@.guam.net 

THE HONORABLE VICENTE C. PANGELINAN 
Senator 
Chairman - Committee on Legal Affairs 
I Mina'Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan 
Suite 10 I, Quan Building 
324 West Soledad Avenue 
Hagatiia, Guam 96910 

Re: Request to Amend 5 G.C.A. §30113 to Allow 
Service in the Guam Army National Guard 

Dear Senator Aguon, Senator Ada, and Senator Pangelinan: 

I am currently an Assistant Attorney General serving as the First Assistant in the 
Prosecution Division of the Office of fae Attorney Generai of Guam, I am proud to be a member 
of law enforcement engaged in the protection of our people. I am also currently a Captain in the 
Guam Army National Guard serving as a Judge Advocate. It is a privilege and an honor to serve 
the United States and the Territory of Guam. 



After a lengthy two (2) year application process, I took my oath on 30 August 2011. On 
20 September 201 !, twenty-one (21) days later. P.L. 3l-077:XJI:39 was enacted, revising Title 5 
G.C.A. §30113 to state: 

§ 30113. Outside Employment Regulated. 

Neither the Attorney General nor any person employed in the Department 
of Law shall engage in any outside employment which shall conflict with his 
duties within the Department of Law. Attorneys in the Dep«rtment o[Law shall 
not engage in the practice oflaw outside o(the Department o[Law. 

SVl.iilCE: Ge§ 7012 ~dlreenaccedbyP.L 13-J /7. Amended by P.L. 31-077:Xl1:39 (Sep. 20, 2011). 

The Guam Bar Ethics Committee and Ethics Prosecutor construe the last sentence to mean an 
Assistant Attorney General may serve in the Army I Air Force! Navy Reserves (Title l 0 U.S.C. 
Status) BUT NOT the Guam Anny I Air National Guard (Title 32 U.S.C. Status). ("Attachment 
A"). 

The Office of the Attorney General of Guam issued a formal Legal Opinion dated 26 July 
2013 ("Atlachment B") indicating that the law (1) was passed improperly and (2) in violation of 
Federal Statute (USERRA) and (by extrapolation) the U.S. Supremacy Clause. Despite this, the 
Guam Bar Ethics Committee and the Ethics Prosecutor refuse to accept and honor the legal 
opinion, continuing to assert that Title 5 G.C.A. §30113 is an absolute prohibition to serve in the 
Guam Army f Air National Guard- Title 32 U.S.C. (but not the Anny I Air Force I Navy 
Reserves- Title 10 U.S.C.) if you are an Assistant Attorney General. Consequently, they are 
continuing with an investigation, alleging a violation of Title 5 G.C.A. §30113 ("Attorneys in the 
Department of Law shall not engage in the practice of!aw outside of the Department of Law."). 

It took two (2) years of preparation, to include passing physical tests, the ASV AB exam, 
multiple medical tests and completing numerous applications to "land" a billet in the Guam 
Army National Guard during time of war. My maternal grandfather served in the Philippine 
Anny as a Captain during World War II. My father served in the United States Anny Reserves 
as a Captain. I am proud to serve our Countty and our Island in the Guam Army National Guard. 
I have signed a seven {7) year commitment and my promotion to Captain was federally 
recognized by the United States Senate ("Attachment C"). 

Because of w.is local law, however, l am now forced to choose between either serving our 
Countty and Island or keeping my job (performing my calling - seeking justice and protecting 
the People of Guam). If forced to choose. my Country and my Island must come first. I 
hope, however, I will not be forced to make that choice. 

As yon are aware, a battalion of our Soldiers is currently in the process of returning from 
deployment from Afghanistan. l want to be able to do my duty and help my Brothers and Sisters 
in arms upon their return. I simply ask that you allow me to do so. 



Serving one's Country, State or Territory as an active, guard or reserve member of the 
military service should not ever be considered a fonn of misconduct nor should one be 
discriminated against on tbe basis of such an inorganic or unconstitutional law. 

In keeping with this, I respectfully request tbet the Guam Legislature repeal the 
amendmentto Title 5 G.C.A. §30113 contained inP.L 3!-077:XII:39 in order that I, and others 
who follow after me, are not forced to choose between serving the Country and the Island in the 
Guam Army I Air National Guard or Prosecuting Cri.'l'le on behalf of the People of Guam. 

Although Guam Bar Association ethics letters of investigation are confidential, I 
specifically authorize release and dissemination of this letter and the attachments to whomever 
you deem necessary. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. I patiently await your response. 

Very Respectfully, 

Cc: The Honorable Eddie Baza Calvo, Governor of Guam 
The Honorable Raymond S. Tenorio, Lieutenant Governor of Guam 
The Honorable Judith Won Pat Borja, Speaker - 32nd Guam Legislature 
Major General Benny F. Paulino, The Adjutant General - Guam Army National Guard 
COL David B. RiaTio, Staff Judge Advocate - Guam Army National Guard 
tTC Matthew Edwards, Regional Defense Counsel- 629 JAG Det., CA National Guard 
MAJ(P) Larry Minasian, Senior Defense Counsel - 629 JAG Det., CA National Guard 
Cynthia V. Ecube, President - Guam Bar Association 
David Sablan, President- Employers Support of the Guard and Reserve ("E.S.G.R.") 
The Honorable Benjamin J.F. Cruz, Senator- 3200 Guam Legislature 
I Mina' Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan 
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Q.fAM BAil t\$CXJATION 
OfFicE Of TIE Em!cs PltcsB::moR. 

Guam Juaiciot Center. Second Roor 
120 West O'&len Drive 
Hog6tlio. Gucm969JO 

Offiee: [671} 475-3167; Secure Fox: [67lj 475-3400 

PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL 

Jonathan Ollliflr Esq. 
Ol!ille of the Attorney General - Prosecution Division 
590 S. Marine Corps Drive, Ste. 706 
Tamuning, Guam 96913 

RE: Ethics Matter EC13-o34 

Dear Mr. Quan: 

December 2, 2013 

Please be a<:Msed that the Guam Bar Ethics Committee ("GBEC"} has authorized an 
investigalioo regarding information that has come to its attention regarding possible 
miscondl.ICt Pursuant to Rule 12 of the Bar of Guam Ethics Committee Rules of 
Procedure - Disciplinary Proceedings ("GBEC Rules"), a preliminary screening of the 
information was undertaken. It has been determined that the facts, if true, appear to 
constilute misconduct under the applicable rules. Preliminary findings were presented to 
the GBEC which determined that the information warranted further investigation. 

Please note that this letter is written as part of an investigation pursuant to Rule 13 of 
the GBEC Rules in order to give you an opportunity to provide information that might 
assist my office and the GBEC to more fully understand this matter prior to it possibly 
adVancing to a more formal stage. This letter is not the "formal noti.ce" you must be 
provided pursuant to Rufe 14 of the GBEC Rules prior to the filing of formal 
"specification of charges." While we look forward to your input in response to this letter, 
you are not required to respond at this time. If this matter remains open and formal 
cllarges are later considered, you wiH be given formal Rule 14 notice prior to the filing of 
fdrmal charges. A Rule 14 notice must be responded lo, and failure to respond may be 
considered a "failure to cooperate: which can result in a separate allegation of 
misconduct. 

ORIGINAL 
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EC13-034; Rule 13 Letter 
IJeccmbcr 2, 2013 
Page2 

Guam law was amended tlvough Pl 31-077 on September 20, 2011 such that Title 5 
SCA§ 30113 now states as follows (undalfnad emphasis added): 

t 3Ct113. Outside Employment Regulated. 
Neither the Allomey General FIOf any person employed in the Department of Law shall 
engage in any outskle employment which shaH conflicl with his duties within the 
Department of Law. Altomeys In tile Department of Law shall not engage in the oractjce 
of law QIJ!side ot the Departmem of Law· 

Notwithstanding section 30113, lh& GBE0-undefstands that-)"OU are employed as a 
JAG officer wilh the military. The GBEC fUrlhar understands that a JAG officer's duties 
typically include the practiea of law. If 1hase understandings are accurate, it will be 
hEllprul to the GBEC if ~ can explaln how your •pract1ce of law" as a JAG officer does 
not run afoul of section 30113. 

We are aware of the Supremacy Clause issue in this context. However preliminary 
research indicates that only certain activity would trigger its applicability. It appears that 
unless a service member is activated pursuant to federal orders (referred to as "Title 1 o· 
duty} they are likely serving local duty {pursuant to Title 32). While support seams to 
exist for the notion that the Supremacy Clause would trump applicability of section 
30113 in the Title 10 context to attow the outside practice of law by an AAG/JAG officer 
no!withs!anding section 30113, seNice pursuant lo Title 32 would not seam lo enjoy the 
same proteclioo. Indications are !hat a significant portion of a JAG officer's work is 
performed pursuant to Tiiie 32 orders, which causes the GBEC concern. 

We look lo!ward to your thoughts on the issues addressed above. Please reply by 
Friday, December 27, 2013 if you intend to do so. Thank you. 



Attachment B 



Leonardo M. Rapadas 
Atttmte'fl General 

Phillip J. Tydingco 
Chief Deputy Attorney General 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

OPINION 

Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D., Speaker 
.Miira' Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturrm Gualum 
l 55 Besler Place 
flag:itiia, Guam 96910 

July 26, 20 l3 

Ref: AG 13-0587 

.RE: Organicity, Constlmtionalily, imd Interpretation of Amendments to 5 GCA § 30113, 
P .L. 31-077::XIl:39 {Sept 20, 2011) 

Dear Madam Speaker: 

A number of issues have arisen concerning the organicity, constitutionality, and interpretation of 
Chapter XII,§ 39 of Public Law 31-077 (Sept 20, 2011) which amended 5 GCA § 30ll3 governing the 
outside practi<:e of law hy Department of Law attorneys. After careful consideration this Office bas 
delemlined that the unconditional prolnl>ition on the outside practice of law hy Department attorneys 
contained in Chapter XII, § 39 suffers from the fullowing defects which render it unenforceable, 
specifically that it (l) was enacted in violation of the Org-dllic Act; (2) impairs constitutionally protected 
rigllis; (3) exceeds the territorial jurisdiction of the laws of Guam to the extent it may be applied to 
assistant attorneys general licensed to practice law in other jurisdictions; (4) violates federal law, 
specifically USERRA which renders it unenforceahle as applied to members of this Office who serve in 
the armed forces; and (5) prohihits atlomeys from fulfilling their obligations as officers of the court and 
members of the Guam Bar to perform pro bcM publico service. We have prepared the foUowing legal 
opinion which we invite the Legislatnre to consider. 

Prior to September20, 20li, 5 GCA § 30113 read as fullows: 

Neither t.'1e Attorney General nor any person employed in the Depart.tnent of Law 
shall engage in any outside employment which shall conflict with the duties of the 
Department of Law. Prior to engaging in any outside employment, the Attorney General 
shall obtain written authorimtion for such activities from the Governor. Aoy other person 
employed in the Department of Law shall, prior to engaging in any outside employment, 
obtain written authorization to engage in such activities from the Attorney General. Any 
person who engages in outside employment without first obtaining the required written 
approval may be suspended or dismissed from government service. [SOURCE: P.L. 13· 
117] 

287 West O'Brien Drive• Hagltiia, Guam 96910 •USA 
(671) '475-3324 • (671) 472-Z49J(Fax) 
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Section 30113 was amended by P.L 3l--077:XIl:39 (Sept 20, 201!), and now reads in its 
entlrety: 

Neitlrer the Attorney General 1t0r any person employed in the Department of Law 
shall engage in any outside employment which shall confiict with his duties within the 
Department of Law. Attorneys in the Department of Law shall not engage in the practice 
of law outside of the Department of Law. 

Applying the third sentence of the original statute, "Any other person employed in the 
Department of Law shall, prior to engaging in any outside employment, obtain written authorization to 
mgage in such activities from the Attorney General," upon making a determination that there was no 
confliet with their duties within the Department of Law the Office of the Attorney General had previously 
authorized Department of Law employees to engage in outside employment including the practice of law. 
We immediately note that with the deletion of that sentence, as well as the next sentence, "Any person 
who engages in outside employment without first obtaining the required written approval may be 
suspended or dismissed from government service," excepting the private practice of law which is 
prohibited in its entirely, the Attorney General's written approval is no long<:r a requirement before 
Department of Law employees may engage in other fonns of outside employment. 

DISCUSSION 

Legislative History of Pul>lic Law 31..077:Xll:39 Amending S GCA § 30113 

Public Law 3 I -077 originated in Substitute Bill No. I (2-S) which was passed by the Legislature 
on Seplemher 7, 201! during the second special session of the 31st Legislature. The Legislature was 
called into special session by Governor Eddie Calvo on September 5, 2011, specifically to address the 
2012 budget in a proposed bill titled, An act malcing appropriations for the operatiollS of the Executive, 
Legislative, and Judicial branches of the Government of Guam for Fiscal Year ending September 30, 
2011, making ather appropriations, and establishing miscellaneous and administrative provisions. In his 
transmittal lelter calling the Legislature into special session. the Governor stated, "I am calling this 
special session for the sole purpose that I Mina· Trentai Unu na LiheslaJuran Guahan consider and vote 
upon the proposed legislation I am introducing, which you will find attached to this letter. ft is my solemn 
opinion that the public interest requires I call this special session for I Liheslaturan Gudhan to consider 
and vote upon the attached proposed budget bill." 

There is, notably, no legislaL've history associated with Section 39, so there is no reflection as to 
what "general social or economic problem" the Governor or Legislature intended to address by amending 
5 GCA § 30113 that was not already being addressed by existing law. Although a statement oflegislative 
findings ara! intent or ot..her indicia reflected in a record of the proceedings may not have been required, 1 it 
would certainly have been helpful. 

1 Compare, Yacco v. Quill, 521 U.S. 793, 199 {I 997) ("If a iegislative classification or distinction 'neither 
burdens a fundamental right nor targets a suspect class, we will uphold [it] so long as it bears a rational 
relation lo some legitimate end.'") (quoting Romer v. Eva11S, 511 U.S. 620, 631 (1996)); Hefler v. Doe, 
509 U.S. 3!2, 320-21 (1993) (under rational basis review, a legislature is not required to "actually 
articulate" its pmpose, so long as "there is any reasonably conceivable state of facts that could provide a 
rational basis for the classification") (inlcmal quotation marks omitted). 
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Organic Act Concet'DS 

Guam's Organic • .\cl conlalns what is Wniliarly known in other jurisdictions as a single subject 
restriction on bills passed in special session. Title 48 U.S.C. § !423h provides, "No legislation shall be 
considered at any special session other than that specified in lhe call therefor or in any special message by 
the Governor to the legislature while in such session." If Substitute Bill No. I (2-S) bad been passed 
during a reglllar session of the Legislature, the Organic Act's single subject restriction would not apply. 
However, becanse the call of the special session was called "for the sole pwpose" of addressing the 
Governor's proposed budget bill, § l 423h does apply. 

The purpose of the single subject provision in a state constitution is to encourage 
an open, dehl>erative, and accountable government by limiting the practice of inserting a 
number of distinct and independent subjects into a single biU. It is intended to ensure that 
legislation is not passed without adequate consideration by the legislature and to prevent 
passage of a bill containing unrelated subjects and prevents a single enactment from 
becoming a "cloak" for dissimilar legislation having no necessacy or appropriate 
coonection with the subject matter. The single subject requirement seeks to prevent 
grooping of incompatible measures, as weD as pushing through unpopular 
legisladoa by attacbing it to popular or necessary legislatinn. It prevents 
"logrolllng," combining several proposals In a single blU so that legislators, by 
combining their votes, obtain a -jority for a measure whiell would not have been 
approved if divided Into separate bills •••• 

The mere fact that a bill embraces more than one topic is not fatal, for pwposes 
of the state constitution's one-subject requirement for legislation, as long as a common 
purpose or relationship exists between the topics. Neither the act's length nor the number 
of provisions in the act is detenninative of its compliance with the single subject role; 
what is disposltive is wbether Ille prll'Yisions in the ad have a natural and logical 
connedioo to a single subject. A pleee of legislation vlolates tbe single subject rule 
when It contains unrelated prll'Yisions that by no fair interpretation have any 
legitimate relation to a single subject. An act may include aD matters germane to the 
~ subject, including the means reasonably necessary or appropriate to 
accomplisbment of the legislative purpose without violating the single subject 
requir-. 

One-&:lfiect Requirement, 13 Am.Jur.2d S1alutes § 53 (emphasis added; citations in footnotes omitted). 

"Mnl!i-S11bject bills by their nature are subject to a greater suscept!'bility of smuggling and 
logrolling. They intenningle a variety of unrelated legislation which singly may not have the support of 
the majority and, thus, tend to reduce aecountabilily to the public." Davis v. Grover, 166 Wis.2d 501, 
519-29, 480 N.W.2d 460, 465 (Wis. 1992). "The single subject clause has as its 'primary and universally 
recognized pwpose' the prevention of log-rolling by the Legislature, i.e., combining several proposals in 
a single bill so that legislators, by eombining their votes, oblain a majority for a measure which would not 
have beeil approved if divided into separate bills." Harber v. Deukm<ifian, 43 Cal.3d 1078, 1096, 742 
P.2d 1290, 1300 (Cal. 1987) (citations omitted). "The coostitutional requirement that every act embrace 
but one snbject and matters properly connected therewith which shall be expressed in the title was 
designed to enable legislators and the public upon reading the title to lmow what to expect in the body of 
the act so that no one would be surprised as to the subjects dealt with by the act. The title must be 
worded so tbat lt puts people on. notice as to the eontents of tbe act. Tllis does not mean, however, 
that tbe title must be a complete index to the act. Any provision having a natnral COJJJ1ection with 
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t1te tide of tlle act is properly embraced in tile act." White v. Kaibab Rood Improvement Dist., 113 
Ariz. 269, 21l,550 P .2d 80, 82 (Ariz. 1976) (emphasis added; citations omitted).' 

Section 39 of Chapler of XIl of P .L. 31--0'77 which amends 5 GCA § 30113 is pcrliaps the 
quintessential violation of the single-su~ rule. Its subject matter purporting to govern outside 
employment and the practice of law by employees of the Department of Law has nothing to do with 
revenue collection or appropriations. When viewed in compar.soo to the bill's title, the surrounding 
sections within Chapter XU. and the bill as a whole, Section 39's limitation on outside employment and 
probtl>ition on the Oll!side practice of law by government attorneys is conspicuously out of place. The 
subject of Section 39 was in no way identified in the Governor's transmittal letter calling for a special 
session, the sole purpose of which was to addressing his proposed budget bill, and cannot credibly be 
argued to bave been "specified in the call therefor or in any special message by the Governor to the 
legislature while in such session," 48 U.S.C. § 1423h. It is not germane to the purpose for which the 
special session was called. Having been passed in violation the Organic Act Section 39 was not duly 
enacted and is void.' 

z California and other jurisdictions have taken this principle a step further and apply it directly to all 
budget hills whether or not considered in special session. "Substantive law cannot be made in a budget 
bill. 'Badget bills that substantively change existing law violate the single-subject rule.' " California 
Scliool Boards Ass 'n v. Brown, 192 Cal.App.4th 1507, 1525-26, 122 Cal.Rptr.3d 674 (Cal.App. 2011) 
{<~noting San Joaquin Helicopters v. Department of Forestry, ll 0 Cal.App.4th 1549, 15 58, 3 Cal.Rptr.3d 
246 (2003)) "{A) budget bill may deal only with the subject of appropriations and may not ... 
substantively amend and change existing statutoly law." Brown v. Chiang, 198 Cal.App.4th 1203, 1219 n. 
8, !32 Cal.Rptr.3d 48 (Cal.App. 2011) (citing Planned Parenthood Affiliates v. Swoap, 173 Cal.App.3d 
1187, ll98-ll99, 219 Cal.Rptr. 664 (1985). Compare, United Auto Worlcers, Local Union 1112 v. 
Brwmer, 182 Ohio App.3d J, 9l I N.E.2d 327 (Ohio App. 2009) (aftirming trial court's determination 
that inclusion of irrelevant provisions in a budget bill violated the single-subject rule); and Washington 
Slate Legislature v. State, 139 Wash.2d 129, 145, 985 P.2d 353, 362 (Wash. 1999) \by their omnibus 
nature, budget bills offer too tempting a target for legislative logrolling"). 

' Canvassing cases ftom across the nation, the Florida Supreme Court has held that "when the legislature 
approves lll1COOStitntiooal statutory language and simultaneously repeals its predecessor, then the judicial 
act of striking the new statntory language antomatlcally revives the predecessor unless it, too, would be 
~." B.H. v. State, 645 So.2d 987, 995 (Fla. 1994). "The apparently unanimous view of the 
jurisdictions addressing the problem is that a revival is proper and does not violate due process when the 
loss of constitulionaliy invalid statutory language will result in an intolerable hiatus in the law." Id.; 
accord, Tucson Elec. Power Co. v. Apache County, 185 Ariz. 5, 23, 912 P.2d 9, 27 (Ariz.App. 1995) ("It 
has long beezt recognized that an amendment of a statute, covering the same subject matter, implicitly 
repeals the earlier version. However, when a law that repeals a former law is found to be unconstitutional, 
and therefore void, the operative repeal of the former constitutional law also falls, with the effect that the 
prior va'Sioo of the amending slatt.'te is auloma!ically reinstated by operation of law .... ") (citation 
omitted) (also citing l Sutherland, Stamtory Construction, § 2033 at 508 (3d ed. 1943) and IA 
Sutherland, StaMory Construction, § 23.24 (5th ed. 1993) ("A legislative enactment which is 
uncoostitutirum cannot repeal by implication a prior statute, since a judicial deciaration of invalidity 
eliminates the conflict which is the essential element of the repeal")). See also lA Sutherland, Statutory 
Conslnlction, § 23.37 {7th ed. 201 t) ("If an ame:ndatory act is wholly invalid, the statute sought to be 
amended remains in full force and effect) (citations omitted); Cookson v. Price, 239 ID.2d 339, 341, 941 
N.E.2d 162, 164 (1ll. 2010) ("The effect of declaring a statute unconstitutional is to revert to the statute as 
it existed before the amendment"}; Ross v. Goshi, 351 F.Supp. 949, 954 (D. Hawaii 1972) \It is a 
general rule of application that, where an act purporting lo amend and re-enact an existing statute is void, 
the original statute remains in force."); Stale v. Bloss, 64 Haw. 148, 637 P .2d ll l 7 (Hawaii 1981) (same); 
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Constitutional Concerns 

Even if Section 39 of Chapter of XII of PL. 31-077 amending 5 GCA § 30113 had been passed 
in a regular session and therefore did oot: violate the single-subject restriction contaioed in 48 U.S.C. 
§ 14231!, ii would likely he found to viola!e the United Slates Constitution. Retroactive application of the 
amended statnte to lawyers who have already been approved by the Attorney General to engage in the 
outside practice of law befure the law was amended will he subject to attack as a violation of the Contract 
Clause of the Constilu!ioo, Article I, Section l 0, Clause l ("No State shall ... pass any ... Law impairing 
the Obligation of Con!rae!s."). 

Whether a regulation violates the Contract Clause is governed by a three-step 
inql!ily: "The thresho!rl inquiry is 'whether the state law bas, in fact, operated as a 
subslan!ial impairmenl ofa contractual relationship.'" Id. at 4ll, 54 S.Ct. 231 (quoting 
Allied Structural Steel Ca. v. Spannaus, 438 U.S. 234, 244, 98 S.Ct 2716, 57 L.Ed.2d 
727 {l 978)}. If this threshold inquiry is mel, the court must inquire whether "the State, in 
justifi<:ation, [has] a significant and legitimate public purpose behind the regulation, such 
as the remedying of a brood and general social or economic problem," to guarantee that 
"the State is exercising its police power, rather than providing a benefit to special 
interests." Id. at 411-12, 54 S.Ct. 231 (citation omitted). Finally, the court must inquire 
"whether the a<ijustment of 'the rights and responsibl!ilies of contracting parties is based 
upoo reasonable conditions and is of a character appropriate to the public purpose 
justifying the legislation's adoption.' "Id. at 412-13, 54 S.Ct. 231 (quoting United States 
Trust Ca. v. New Jersey, 431 U.S. I, 22, 97 S.Ct. 1505, 52 L.Ed.2d 92 (1977)). 

RU! One Corp. v. City ofBerl:eley, 371F3d1137, !147 (9th Cir. 2004) (quoting Home Bldg. & Loan 
Ass:'nv. Blaisdell, 290U.S. 398, 54 S.Ct. 231 (1934)). 

Even if a legislative purpose could be articulated, unless made retroactive expressly or by 
necessary imp1icatioo it ls presumed that the law is intended to be applied prospectively only. See, I GCA 
§ 702 ("No part of this Code ls retroactive, unless expressly so declared."). 

There is a presumption against the retroactive application of statutes. 
Immigration & Naturalization Serv. v. Sl. Cyr, 533 U.S. 289 (2001). The "preswnption 
against retroactive legislation is deeply rooted in our jurisprudence, and embodies a legal 
doctrine centuries older than our Republic. Elementary considerations of fairness dictate 
that individuals should have an opportunity to know what the law is and to conform their 
conduct accordingly." id. at 316. 

We have embraced this principle, ~ that generally, there is a "presumption 
against retroactive application of new laws to pending cases." Bank af Guam v. Reidy, 
200! Guam 141 16 n. 2. "As a role, a statute is presumed to have only prospective effect 
unless it is made expressly retroactive or is retroactive by 'necessary implication.' " Jn re 
Request of Twenty-Fourth Guam Legislature for Declaratory Judgment, 1997 Guam 15 1 
l 5 (citation omitted). 

acarmi, Capp v. Redmond, 858 P .2d ll25, l !27 {Wyo. 1993); and see lily Lake Raad Defenders v. 
CountyofM<:Hf!tfry, 156 IlL2d I, 8, 619 N.E.2d 137, 140 (Ill. 1993)(''the repeal of the preempting statute 
revives or reinstates the p!wmpled statute without express reenactment by the legislatore"). 
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Jenkins '" Montalltma, 2007 Guam 1211 12,13. Therefore, the amendments to the statute do not, indeed 
emmot, apply to existing ronlrnctual relations that have already been approved by the Attorney General 
because relroacllve application would violate the Conttacts ClllUSe. 

Statutory Limitations on Extra-Territorial Appiclltioo 

"The authority and jurisdiction of the government of Guam extends to all places within its 
boundaries and, in certain circumstances specified in the Criminal and Correctional Code (fitle 9 of this 
Code), to actions occurring outside of Guam's boundaries." 1 GCA § 401. This means that before and 
after it was amended 5 GCA § 30! 13 can only be applied to outside employment and the practice of law 
occnrring within the territorial boundaries of Guam designated by l GCA § 402. Therefore, an attorney 
serving in the Department of Law who is licensed to practice law in jurisdictions beyond Guam is not 
prohibited from practicing law in those jurisdictions because the authority and jurisdiction of the 
government of Guam does - extend beyond its territorial boundaries. 

Appiclltion of S GCA § 30113 to Members of the Armed Services 
Violates Federal Law and Conflicts wit1t Guam Law 

As amended, 5 GCA § 30113 provides for no exceptions. Thus, an attorney in the Deparlment of 
Law who also serves in the Judge Advocate General's Corps of the National Guard or reserves would also 
run afoul of its prolnbition oo the outside practice of law. As applied to attorneys in Department of Law 
who also praetice law on behalf of the uniformed services,4 the absolute prohibition on the outside 
praetice of law in 5 GCA § 30113 as amended violates the Uniformed Services Employment and 
Reemployment Rights Act ("USERRA"}, Pub.L. !03-353, codified as amended at 38 U.S.C. §§ 4301-
4335. 

The pwpose ofUSERRA is three-fold: 

(l) lo encourage noncareer service in the unifurmed services by eliminating or 
minimizing the disadvantages to civilian careers and employment which can result from 
such service; 

(2) to minimize t.'>e dismptioo to the lives of persons performing service in the 
uniformed services as well as to their employers, their fellow empioyees, and their 
communilies, by providittg for the prompt reemployment of such persons upon their 
completion of such service; and 

(3) to prohibit dlscriminalion against persons because of their service in the 
tmifonned servi<:=. 

38 U.S.C. § 430l(a}. "States and their political subdivisions, such as counties, parishes, cities, towns, 
villages, and school districiS, are considered employers under USERRA. 'The District of Columbia, the 
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, Guam, the Virgin Islands, and territories of the United States, are also 
considered employers under the Act." 20 C.F.R. § l 002.39. 

4 See, 20 C.F..R. § 1002.6 ("USERRA's definition of 'service in the uniformed services' covers all 
categories of military training and service, including duty performed on a voluntary or involuntary basis, 
in lime of peace or war. Al!hough most often miderstood as applying to National Guard and reserve 
military personnel, USERRA also applies to persons serving in the active components of the Armed 
Forces. Certain types of service specified in 42 U.S.C. 300hh-J 1 by members of the National Dissster 
Medical System are covered by USER.RA") 
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Sectioo 4302(b) of USERRA provides, "This chapter supersedes any State law (including any 
local law or ordinance), cootract, agreement, policy, plan, practice, or other matter that reduces, limits, or 
eliminates in any manner any right or benefit provided by this chapter, including the establishment of 
additional prerequisites to the exercise of any such right or the receipt of any such benefit.» See, 20 C.F .R. 
§ 1002.7; 

(a) USERRA establishes a floor, not a ceiling, for the employment and 
reemployment rights and benefits of those it protects. In other words, an employer may 
provide greater rights and benefits tllan USER.RA requires, but no employer can refuse to 
provide any right or benefit guaranteed by USERRA. 

(b) USERRA supersedes any State law (including any local law or ordinance), 
contract. agreement, policy, plan, practice, or other matter that reduces, limits, or 
~es in aoy manr.er any right or benefit provided by USERRA, including the 
establishment of additional prerequisites to the exercise of any USERRA right or the 
receipt of any USERRA benefit. 

We note 11$ well that 11$ applied to attorneys in the Department of Law who serve as attorneys in 
the armed forces 5 GCA § 30113 nnw conflicts with other parts of Guam Jaw which guanmtee that 
government employees will not be discriminated against as a result of their military service. See, I 0 GCA 
§ 63105 \Any JlerS<Ml who deprives a member of the National Guard of Guam of his employment, or 
attempts to prevent his being employed by himself or another, because said member of the Guam 
National Guard is such a member, or dissuades any person from enlisting in, or joining the Guam 
National Guard by threat of any sort, shall be deemed guilty of a violation and upon conviction thereof; 
shall be lined a sum not to exceed One Thousand Dollars (S 1,000)."); and 4 GCA § 4119 ("All employees 
of the govmmiell! of Guam who are members of the reserve components of the Department of Defense or 
Transportatioll, including, but not limited to, the United States Amly, the United States Navy, the United 
Stales Marine COips, the United States Air Force, the Anny National Guard, the Air National Guard and 
the United States C011$1 Guard, shall be entitled to leaves of absence from their respective duties with the 
government of Guam without losses of time or efficiency ratings on all days during which they are 
Cllgiilged inactive military duty ordered or authorized under the laws of United States."). 

AB Absollrle l'rolUlmion on the Practice of Law Outside the Department of Law Conflicts With 
Lawyers' Etllkal Duties to Render Pro Bono Publk:o Service 

Whal constitutes "the practice of law" is not defined by statute or court rule except by negative 
implication oft.lrose activities listed in 7 GCA ~ 9A215. Most of 7 GCA § 9A215 appears focused on 
providing services for compensation, direct or indirect. I1 is unclear whether the Legislature intended that 
"practice<>flaw» in the amendments to 5 GCA § 30113 is limited to !hose matters where remuneration or 
compensa!lon, direct or indirect, is involved or whether the Legislature intended it to mean everything 
tiial might conceivably come within the definition of the practice of iaw without regard to remuneration, 
including by way of example only, p1eparation of a will or power of attorney or deed for a family 
member, or preparation of documents and the provision of legal advice to non-profit organizations. 

On its face, 5 GCA § 30113 11$ amended is an outright prohibition on provision of any legal 
service outside the Department of Law including those rendered pro bono puhlico, even if those services 
do not corJllct with the lawyer's duties within the Depattment of Law. Assuming that no remuneration or 
compensation is involved, and assuming further that no government lawyer would be offering services 
where direct representation of a client requfring appearance on a client's behalf before a court or tribunal 
is required, § 30113 as amended is considerably broader than the prior law and has consequences we do 
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nol imagine the Legislature intended. A literal reading of§ 30113 directly conflicts with every attorney's 
professional obligations expressed in the Guam Rules of Professional Conduct, Rule 6.1 ("Every lawyer 
has a professional responstliility to provide legal services to those unable to pay. A lawyer should aspire 
to render at least (50) hours of pro bow publico legal services per year."). Without deciding the question 
here it is sufficient to note that the amended statute not only raises serious separation of powers coocerns, 
but places every Department of Law attorney in the untenable position of having to choose between his 
and her continued employment and fulfilling his and her ethical and professional responsibilities as 
officers of the court and members of the Guam Bar. 

S GCA § 38113 As Amended Camwt Be Saved By Any Umiting Construction 

Courts may impose a limiting COllSlruction on a statute "only if it is readily susceptible to such a 
conslmclion.» Reno v. ACLU, 521 U.S. 844, 884 (1997) (internal quolation marks and citation omitted). 
See, also, Board of Airport Com'rs ef Los Angeles v. Jews for Jesus, Inc., 482 U.S. 569, 515 (1987) 
(refusing to adopt a limiting construction because "the words of the resolution simply leave no room for a 
narrowing construction"); Valle Del Sol Inc. v. Whiting, 709 F.3d 808, 818 n. 3 (9th Cir. 2013) ("We will 
not apply a limiting construction that is contrary to the plain language of the statute."); and Comite tie 
Jornaleros tie Redondo Beadt v. City of Redondo Beach, 651 F .3d 936, 947 (9th Cir. 2011) (en bane) ("It 
is true that, wben analyzing a facial challenge, we must consider the [government's] authoritative 
constructions of the ordinance, including its own implementation and interpretation of it. Although we 
must consider the (government's} limiting construction ... we are not required to insert missing terms into 
the siatute or adopt an interpre!lltion precluded by the plain language of the ordinance.") (internal 
quotation marks and citations omitted), cert. denied, 132 S.Ct. 1566 (2012). Accordingly, we do not 
believe that 5 GCA § 30113 as amended can be salvaged by a limiting construction that carves out 
excepCions - for lawyers licensed to practice in jurisdictions beyond Guam's territorial borders; for 
lawyers engaged in the practice of law as part of their military service; or fur lawyers who wish to fulfill 
their professional obligations to perform pro bow public service - that are not supported by the plain 
wording of the statute. 

That is not to say that limitations on the outside practice of law by government or publicly funded 
attorneys will not be upheld pr(]Vitfetf they are reasonably tailored to the legitimate needs of the 
government See, e.g., Gibson v. Office af Attorney General, State of California, 561 F .3d 920, 927·28 
{9th Cir. 2009) ("Like the policy in Williams, which required an employee to obtain written permission 
fulDl the agency before engaging in outside employment or business activities, 919 F.2d at 745, the 
OAG's policy here does not imdu!y restrict the constitutional rights of a state-employed lawyer. The 
policy does not prohibit all outside practice of law. The requirement to seek written permission befure 
engaging in outside representation allows the OAG to assess whether the requested outside employment 
creates any conflict of interest or impedes any other legitimate interest of the state. There is a close and 
rational relationship between the policy and legitimate governmental interests: The OAG has a legitimate 
interest in regulating practice-related conduct of its lawyers to avoid any conflict uf interest and to avoid 
any potential prejudice to the OAG and its clients, as well as a legitimate interest in ensuring that its 
employees are devoting their full attention to the business of the OAG. Further, the OAG's policy is even 
more permissive than the policy upheld in Williams in that the OAG's policy requires pre-approval only 
for the private practice of law, not for all outside employment IU'.d business activities.) (citing Williams v. 
IRS, 919 F.2d 745 (D.C.C'tr.!990) (per curiam)).' Whereas the restriction on outside employment in 5 

' &e, alSt>,Legal Aid Soc. of Hawaii v. Legal Services Corp., 145 F.3d 1017, 1029 (9th Cir. 1998) ("It is 
true that longstanding LSC regulations generally prolu'bit the outside pmctice of law. See 45 C.F.R. pt. 
l 604 {l 976). The purpose of this provision., which is common in government agencies, is to ensure that 
outside demands 'do not binder fulfillment of the attorney's overriding responsibility to serve those 
eligi'ble for assiS1aJ1£C under the Act.' 45 C.F..R. § 1604.J. According to the LSC, the provision 'is 
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OCA § 30113 as originally enacted was limited to "outside employment which shall conflict with the 
duties of the Departmenl of Law," the delerminalirut of which was committed to the sound discretion of 
the Altomey General and would therefore likely withstand muster if challenged in court, as amended the 
absolute prohibition on the priVllle practice of law withoot limitation lilrely would not survive. 

CONCLUSION 

Section 39 of Cbapler of XII of P .L. 31 JJT! is wholly unrelated to the purpose of the call of the 
specia1 session in which it was introduced, specifically, to pass a proposed budget bill. It therefore 
violates the sin~ect requirement of 48 U.S.C. § !42311 and is iool'ganic in its entirety. Even if the 
amendments to Guam law contained in section 39 were not iool'ganic, the statute can only be applied 
prospeetively because if applied rettoactively it would violate the Contracts Clause of the United States 
Constilu!ioo. As amended, 5 GCA § 30113 cannot be applied beyond the territorial limits of Guam's 
jmisdietioo. If applied to mili!ary personnel within the Department of Law it would violate federal law 
and woo!d conftic! with Guam law guaranteeing the rights of government of Guam employees who serve 
in the mililary, And it conflicts with ethical duties and obligations imposed by a coordinate branch of 
government of Guam upoo all lawyers admitted to practice before the courts of Guam. Finally, the present 
statute cmmot be salvaged by any limiting construction not supported by its plain language. 

OFFICE OF THE A'ITORNEY GENERAL 

LEONARDO M. RAPADAS 
Attorney General 

essential to insure !hat a legal services lawyer does not compete with lawyers in private practice, is not 
burdened by excessive court appointments,' and does not accept Olber commitments that might interfere 
with rendering quali!y full-time legal assistmee to eligible clients. 41 Fed.Reg. 18,511, 18,512 (1976)."). 
See generally, 45 CY.R. § 1604.4 (defining cireumslances in which the private practice of Jaw by Legal 
Services Corporalion lawyers is pelmitted). 
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SUBJECT: Protroli<m as a Reserve Commissioned Officer of the Annv 

10 July 2013 

A· 03 Jul 2013 
B- 03 Jui 2013 

CPT JA ARNGUS 

1. The President of the Unlled Slates has reposed special trust and confidence in your patriotism, 
Vllklr. lidelity and abili!ies. m view of !llese qualities and your demonstrated potential for increased 
~. you are, !llerefora, ~in the Raserve of the Army for service in the Army National 

Guerl:l of the - --

2. Your Reserve of ll1e Afm>/ promo!ioo and autlloliZation for pay and allowances in the higher grade are 
e!fecllve on the date shown after A aoove. Time in grade for promotioo to the next grade Will be 
computed from your Promotion El!giilility Date (which is your Date of Rank) of this promotion shown after 

B--

3. If this promotion is a result of a recommendation by a special selection board, the date of rank, 
effective date for pay and allowances and position on the reserve active-status list is the same as if you 
had been recommended by the selection board wl1i<:h did not recommend or consider you (10 USC 
14502(e)(2)). 

4. No accep!aflce or oath of ollire is required. This promo!ioo is not valid and Will be revoked if you are 
not in a promolable sle!us on the el!edive dale of the promo!ioo or you exp<ess!y decline this promotion 
witllinOO~ 

Roberta Nied! 
COL, AG 
Chief, Personnel Division 
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February 17, 2014 

Memorandum 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

HafaAdai! 

RennaeMeno 
Clerk of the Legislature 

Senator Thomas C. Ada Y 
Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules 

Fiscal Notes/Waivers 

Attached please find the fiscal notes and waivers for the bill numbers 
listed below. 
Please note that the fiscal notes, or waivers, are issued on the bills as 
introduced. 

FISCAL NOTES: 
Bill No. 216-32(LS) 

Bill No. 228-32(LS) 

Bill No. 229-32(COR) 

Bill No. 230-32(COR) 

Bill No. 258-32(COR) 
Bill No. 260-32(COR) 

WAIVERS: 
Bill No. 253-32(COR) 

Bill No. 261-32(COR) 

Please forward the same to MIS for posting on our website. Please 
contact our office should you have any questions regarding this matter. 

Si Yu'os ma'tise'! 
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BUREAU OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT RESEARCH 
OFFICE OF TilE GOVERNOR 

Post Office Bo• 2950, Hagatila Guam %932 

EDDIE BAZA CAL VO 
GOVER'1<:>R 

RAY TENORIO 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR 

Senator Rory J. Respicio 
Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
l Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 
The 31" Guam Legislature 
155 Hesler Place 
Hagatna, Guam 96932 

Hafa Adai Senator Respicio: 

FEB 13 2014 

JOHN A. RJOS 
DIRECfOR 

JOSE S. CAL VO 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

Transmitted herewith is Fiscal Note on the following Bill Nos.: 216·32(1,S), 228·32(1,S), 229-32(C0R), 
230·32{CQR), 258·32{C0R}, 260-32(C0Rl and Fiscal Note Waiver on the following Bill Nos.: 
253·32(CQR), and 261-32<COR). 

If you have any question(s), please do not hesitate to call the office at 475-941219106. 

Enclosures 
cc: Senator Vicente (ben) Pangelinan 
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Post Office Box 2950, Hagatfia Guam 96932 

JOHN A, RIOS 
DiRECTOR 

.JOSE S. CALVO 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

The Bureau requests that Bill No. 253-32(COR) be b'Tanted a waiver pursuant to 
Public Law 12-229 as amended for the following reason(s): 

The above referenced Bill is administrative in nature and does not have any potential 
impact upon the revenues or the expenditure of any funds of the Government of Guam. 

Attachment(s) 

JC:!:~· RIOS 
D~CTOR 

{/ 
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Senator 
Rory J- Respicio 

CHAIRPERSON 

MAJORITY LEADER 

Senator 
ThomasCAda 

VICE CHAIRPERSON 

ASSISTANT MAJORITY LEADER 

Sen..itor 
Vicente (Ben) C Pangelinan 

Member 

Speaker 
Judith T.P. Won Pat, Ed.D. 

Memher 

Senator 
Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. 

Member 

Vice-Speaker 
Benjamin J_E Cruz 

Member 

Legislative Secretary 
Tina Rose Muna Barnes 

Member 

Senator 
Frank Blas Aguon, Jr, 

Member 

Senator 
Michael EQ. San Nicolas 

Member 

Senator 
V Anthony Ada 

Member 
MINORITY LEADER 

Senator 
Aline Yamashita 

Member 

January 7, 2014 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

RennaeMeno 
Clerk of the Legislature 

Attorney Therese M, Terlaje 
Legislative Legal Counsel 

Senator Rory J. Respicio ' 
Chairperson of the Committee on Rules 

Subject: Referral of Bill No. 253-32(COR) 

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of 
Bill No. 253-32(COR). 

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective 
committee, as shown on the attachment I also request that the same be 
forwarded to all members of I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679. 

Si Yu'os lv!a'ase' 

Attachment 



Bill 

NO. 

253-32 

(COR) 

Bill Introduced/History 

1/9/2014 9:24 AM 

SPONSOR 

Frank B. Aguon, Jr. 

T.C. Ada 

Vicente (ben) C. 

Pangelinan 

I Mina'Trentai Dos Na liheslaturan Guahan 
Bill Log Sheet 

DATE DATE CMTE 

T1TlE INTRODUCED REFERRED REFERRED 

AN ACT TO AMEND §30113 OF CHAPTER 30, 1/7/14 01/07/14 Committee on 

TITLE 5, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED 4:16 p.m. Appropriations, 

RELATIVE TO THE EXCLUSION OF Public Debt, 

AITORNEYS EMPLOYED IN THE Legal Affairs, 

DEPARTMENT OF LAW WHO SERVES IN THE Retirement, 

GUARD AND/OR RESERVE UNDER TITLE 10 Pub!lc Parks, 
OR TITLE 32 OF THE U.S. CODE. Recreation, 

Historic 

Preservation, and 

land 

'"""' ""'" 
HEARING COMMITTEE 

DATE REPORT FILED FISCAL NOTES 

Fiscal Note 
Requested 
01/08/14 



Public Hearing - FIRST NOTICE 

Nicole Santos <nsantos@guamlegislature.org> 
To: PHrg Notice <phnotice@guamlegislature.org> 

Mon, Feb 3, 2014 at 1 :54 PM 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Monday, February 10, 2014 at the 
Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is on the agenda: 

Bill No. 259-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan: An act to authorize I Maga'lahen 
Guahan to exchange on a value for value basis privately owned property located in the municipality of 
Barrigada upon certification by the Department of Public Works for use of a ponding basin for flood 
mitigation for government of Guam owned property located In the municipality of Dededo. 

Bill No. 265-32 (COR)- Introduced by Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan: An act to authorize the Chamorro 
Land Trust Commission to enter into economic leases by adding a new Section 75122, Chapter 75, Title 
21 Guam Code Annotated. 

Bill No. 253-32 (COR)- Introduced by Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.: An act to amend §30113 of Chapter 30, 
Title 5, Guam Code Annotated relative to the exclusion of attorneys employed In the Department of Law 
who serves In the Guard and/or reserve under Title 10 or Title 32 of the U.S. Code. 

Bill No. 249-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator V. Anthony Ada: An act to reprogram the sum of three 
hundred seventy five thousand dollars ($375,000.00) to the Department of Public Works for the paving of 
village streets and the repair of damages to village streets as a result of traffic diversion related to 
ongoing road construction projects. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesic\t na setbision, put fabot agang i lfisinan Sinadot V1Cente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-4236f7. Yanggen 
un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, halorn gi i uepsait ; Liheslaturan Guahan gi www.guamlegislature.com Yanggen 

para un na'Mlom testigu-mu, chufe' para i ilisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya Hagatna, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi 1 

Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi office@senbenp com Este na nutisiu inapasi nu i tendon gubetnamento. 



212012014 Guam Legislature ~1ail · Public Hearing~ flRST NOTICE 

If you require any specla! accommodations, auxi!iary aids or other special services or for further information, please call the Office of 

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-423617 For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the 
Guam Legislature's website at www.guam!egis!ature_com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad 

Avenue in Hag8tila or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at office@senbenp com 

Nicole Santos 
Policy Research Analyst 
Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
I Mina'trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan - 32nd Guam Legislature 
(671) 473-4236 (office) 
(671) 4 73-4238 (fax) 
senbenp com 
wv-;w_guamlegislature_org 

3 attachments 

~ Agenda_Feb 10.pdf 
' 197K 

~ Agenda_Feb 10.doc 
52K 

~ First Notice PH_ Senators 021014.pdf 
115K 
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Office of 

the People 

Oiainnan 
Committee on Appropriations, 

Public Debt; Legal Affairs, 
Retirement Public Parks, 

Recreation, Historic Preseivation 
and Land 

Member 
Committee on Education, 

Public Llbraries 
and Women's Affairs 

Member 
Committee on General 

Government Operations and 
Cultural Affairs 

Member 
Conunittee on Municipal 

Affairs, Tourism, Housing and 
Hagatfia Restoration and 
Development Authority 

Member 
Conunittee on Heal!h & 
Human Services, Health 

Insurance Refurm, Economic 
Development and Senior 

Citizens 

Member 
Committee on Aviation, Ground 

Tumsportation, Regulatory 
Omoems and Future 

Generations 

I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan (D) 

February 3, 2014 

Memorandum 

To: All Senators 

From: Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan -~-7 

Re: Public Hearing Notice - FIRST NOTICE 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, 
Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land will conduct a 
public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Monday, February 10, 2014 at the 
Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is on the agenda: 

Bi!I No. 259-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan: 
An act to authorize I Maga 'lahen Guahan to exchange on a value for 
value basis privately owned property located in the municipality of 
Barrigada upon certification by the Department of Public Works for 
use of a ponding basin for flood mitigation for government of Guam 
owned property located in the municipality of Dededo. 

Bill No. 265-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan: 
An act to authorize the Chamorro Land Trust Commission to enter into 
economic leases by adding a new Section 75122, Chapter 75, Title 21 
Guam Code Annotated. 

Bill No. 253-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.: 
An act to amend §30113 of Chapter 30, Title 5, Guam Code Annotated 
relative to the exclusion of attorneys employed in the Department of 
Law who serves in the Guard and/or reserve under Title 10 or Title 32 
of the U.S. Code. 

324 W. Soledad Ave. Suite 100, HagMfia, Guam 96910 

Tel: (671) 473·(4BEN) 4236. Fax: (671) 473-4238. Email: senbenp@guarn.net 

Website: http: I I senbenp.com 



Letter to All Senators 
February 3, 2014 
Page 2 

Bill No. 249-32 (COR)- Introduced by Senator V. Anthony Ada: An act to reprogram the 
sum of three hundred seventy five thousand dollars ($375,000.00) to the Department of 
Public Works for the paving of village streets and the repair of damages to village streets 
as a result of traffic diversion related to ongoing road construction projects. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiiit na setbision, put fabot Agang i Ifisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-4236/7_ 
Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha. hrl.lom gi i uepsaiI i Liheslaturan Guahan gi 
www.guamlegis!ature.com Yanggen para un na'hli!om testigu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-mAmi gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya 
HagAtfla, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi office@senbenp.com Este na nutisiu 
inap:isi nu i fendon gubetnamento. 

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further infonnarion, please call the Office of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473~4236n. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the 
Guam Legislature's website at www.guamleglslature.com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad 
Avenue in Hagiitiia or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at office@senbenp.com 



Public Hearing - FIRST NOTICE 

Nicole Santos <nsantos@guamlegislature.org> Mon, Feb 3, 2014 at 1 :54 PM 
To: frank@mvguam.com, Jason Salas <jason@kuam.com>, Clynt Ridgell <clynt@spbguam.com>, Gaynor Daleno 
<gdumat-ol@guampdn.com>, Guam PON <news@guampdn.com>, Janela Buhain <janela@gmail.com>, K57 
<news@k57.com>, Ken Quintanilla <kenq@kuam.com>, Kevin Kenigan <kevin@k57.com>, Mar-vie Gagurangan 
<marvic.cagurangan@yahoo.com>, Maria Louella Losinio <louella@mvguam.com>, Oyaol Ngirairikl 
<odngirairikl@guampdn.com>, Steve Limtiaco <slimtiaco@guampdn.com> 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Monday, February 10, 2014 at the 
Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is on the agenda: 

Bill No. 259-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan: An act to authorize I Maga'lahen 
Guahan to exchange on a value for value basis privately owned property located in the munlcipality of 
Barrigada upon certification by the Department of Public Works for use of a ponding basin for flood 
mitigation for government of Guam owned property located in the municipality of Dededo. 

Bill No. 265-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan: An act to authorize the Chamorro 
Land Trust Commission to enter into economic leases by adding a new Section 75122, Chapter 75, Title 
21 Guam Code Annotated. 

Bill No. 253-32 (COR)- Introduced by Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.: An act to amend §30113 of Chapter 30, 
Title 5, Guam Code Annotated relative to the excluslon of attorneys employed In the Department of Law 
who serves In the Guard and/or reserve under Title 10 or Title 32 of the U.S. Code. 

Bill No. 249-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator V. Anthony Ada: An act to reprogram the sum of three 
hundred seventy five thousand dollars ($375,000.00) to the Department of Public Works for the paving of 
village streets and the repair of damages to village streets as a result of traffic diversion related to 
ongoing road construction projects. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiat na setbision, put fabot agang i lfisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 47:>-423617. Yanggen 
un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, h~lom gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Guahan gi www.guamlegislature.com Yanggen 
para un naMlom testigu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya HagatM, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i 



212012014 Guam Legislature Mail - Public Hearing ARS'T N011CE 

Lihes!atura, pat faks gl 473-4238, patsino ime! gi car. Este na nutisiu inap8si nu i fendon gubetnamento 

If you require any special accornmodatlons, auxlfiary aids or other special services or for further information, please ca!I the Office of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-423617 For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the 
Guam legislature's v;ebsite at www.guamlegislature.com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad 

Avenue in Hag8tfia or at the Mai! Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at office@senbenp.com 

Nicole Santos 
Policy Research Analyst 
Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
I Mina'trentai Dos Na Uheslaturan Guahan - 32nd Guam Legislature 
(671) 473--4236 (office) 
(671) 473--4238 (fax) 
senbenp com 
www.guamlegislature.org 

3 attachments 

~ ~~;~da_Feb 10.pdf 

dfil Agenda_Feb 10.doc 
52K 

~ First Notice PH_Media 021014.pdf 
• 115K 
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Office of 

the People 

Chairman 
Committee on Appropriations, 

Public Debt, Legal Affairs, 
Retirement, Public Parks, 

Recreation, Historic Preservation 
andLmd 

Member 
Committee on Education, 

Public Libraries 
and Women's Affairs 

Member 
Committee on General 

Government Operations and 
Cultural Affairs 

Member 
Committee on Municipal 

Affairs, Tourism, Housing and 
HagAtfia Restoration and 
Development Authority 

Member 
Committee on Health & 
Human Services, Health 

Insurance Refurm, Eamomic 
Development and Senior 

Otiz.ens 

Member 
Committee on Aviation, Ground 

Transportation, Regulatory 
Concerns and Future 

Generations 

I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan (D) 

February 3, 2014 

Memorandum 

To: All Media 

From: Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan -~-? 

Re: Public Hearing Notice - FIRST NOTICE 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, 
Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land will conduct a 
public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Monday, February 10, 2014 at the 
Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is on the agenda: 

Bill No. 259-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan: 
An act to authorize I Maga'lahen Guahan to exchange on a value for 
value basis privately owned property located in the municipality of 
Barrigada upon certification by the Department of Public Works for 
use of a ponding basin for flood mitigation for government of Guam 
owned property located in the municipality of Dededo. 

Bill No. 265-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan: 
An act to authorize the Chamorro Land Trust Commission to enter into 
economic leases by adding a new Section 75122, Chapter 75, Title 21 
Guam Code Annotated. 

Bill No. 253-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.: 
An act to amend §30113 of Chapter 30, Title 5, Guam Code Annotated 
relative to the exclusion of attorneys employed in the Department of 
Law who serves in the Guard and/or reserve under Title 10 or Title 32 
of the U.S. Code. 

324 W Soledad Ave. Suite 100, Hagatfia, Guam 96910 

Tel: (671) 473-(4BEN) 4236 - Fax: (671) 473-4238 - Email: senbenp@guam.net 

Website: http: I I senbenp.com 



Letter to All Media 
February 3, 2014 
Page2 

Bill No. 249-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator V. Anthony Ada: An act to reprogram tbe 
sum of three hundred seventy five thousand dollars ($375,000.00) to the Department of 
Public Works for the paving of village streets and the repair of damages to village streets 
as a result of traffic diversion related to ongoing road construction projects. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesi&t na setbision, put fabot 3.gang i lfisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473~4236/7. 
Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, h!Jom gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Guahan gi 
www.guamlegislature.com Yanggen para un na'blllom testigu~mu, chule' para i ifisinan-ml1mi gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya 
Hag&ti'ia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi office@senbenp.com Este na nutisiu 
inap<'isi nu i fendon gubetnamento. 

If you require any special accon1modations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further infonnation, please call the Office of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473~4236n. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the 
Guam Legislature's website at www_guam!egislature.com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad 
Avenue in HagAtil.a or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473~4238, or via email at office@senbenp.com 
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Public Hearing - SECOND NOTICE (AMENDED) 

Nicole Santos <nsantos@guamlegislature.org> 
To: PHrg Notice <phnotice@guamlooislature.org> 

Thu, Feb 6, 2014 at 1:18 PM 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Monday, February 10, 2014 at the 
Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room 

The following is on the agenda: 

Bill No. 259-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan: An act to authorize I Maga'/ahen 
Guahan to exchange on a value for value basis privately owned property located in the municipality of 
Barrigada upon certification by the Deparbnent of Public Works for use of a ponding basin for flood 
mitigation for government of Guam owned property located in the municipality of Dededo. 

Bill No. 266 32 (COR) lntredused by Senator Vieente C. Pan!Jelinan: An act to authorize the ChalllOfTO 
Land Trust Colllfllissien te enter inte eeenefllie leases by adding a new Seelien 76122, Chapter 76, Title 
21 Gualll Code Annotated. (POSTPONED) 

Bill No. 253-32 (COR)- Introduced by Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.: An act to amend §30113 of Chapter 30, 
Title 5, Guam Code Annotated relative to the exclusion of attorneys employed in the Deparbnent of Law 
who serves in the Guard and/or reserve under Title 10 or Title 32 of the U.S. Code. 

Bill No. 249-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator V. Anthony Ada: An act to reprogram the sum of three 
hundred seventy five thousand dollars ($375,000.00) to the Deparbnent of Public Works for the paving of 
village streets and the repair of damages to village streets as a result of traffic diversion related to 
ongoing road construction projects. 

Yanggen un rnsisita espes.at na setb1s10n, put fablOt agang i lfis1nan S1nadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan g1 473-423617 Yanggen 
un nisisita kopfan i p(iniponi siha ginen este na tareha, h81om gi i uepsait i Lihestaturan Gu3han gi www.guamleglslature.com Yanggen 
para un naMlom testigu-mu, chute' para 1 ifrsinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue g1 iya Hagatna. pat guatto g1 i Kuatton Katia g1 1 
Lihes!atura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi office@senbenp_com Este na nutislu inapasl nu i fendon gubetnamento 

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please caR the Office of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7 For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the 
Guam Legislature's weos~e at www guamleg1slature com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad 
Avenue"' Hagatna or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature. via tax at 473-4238, or via email at offlce@senbenp.com 
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Nicole Santos 
Policy Research Analyst 
Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
I M ina'trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan - 32nd Guam Legislature 
(671) 473-4236 (office) 
(671) 473-4238 (fax) 
senbenp.com 
W',WJ.guamlegislature.org 

3 attachments 

~ Agenda_Feb 10-Amended_ 48hourNotice.pdf 
198K 

~ Agenda_Feb 10-Amended_ 48hourNotice.doc 
52K 

~ Second PH Notice-Amended_Senators 021014.pdf 
' 110K 
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Office of 

the People 

Oiairman 
Committee on Appropriations, 

Public Debt Legal Affairs, 
Retirement Public Parks, 

Recreation, Historic Preservation 
and Land 

Member 
Committee on Education, 

Public Libraries 
and Women's Affairs 

Member 
Committee on General 

Government Operations and 
Cultural Affairs 

Member 
Committee on Municipal 

Affairs, Tourism, Housing and 
HagMna Restoration and 
Development Authority 

Member 
Committee on Health & 
Human Services, Health 

Insurance Reform, Economic 
Development and Senior 

Otizms 

Member 
Committee on Aviation, Ground 

Transportation, Regulatory 
Concerns and Future 

Generations 

I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan (D) 

February 6, 2014 

Memorandum 

To: All Senators 

From: Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan -~ 

Re: Public Hearing Notice - SECOND NOTICE (AMENDED) 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, 
Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land will conduct a 
public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Monday, February 10, 2014 at the 
Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is on the agenda: 

Bill No. 259-32 (COR)- Introduced by Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan: 
An act to authorize I Maga 'Iahen Guahan to exchange on a value for 
value basis privately owned property located in the municipality of 
Barrigada upon certification by the Department of Public Works for 
use of a ponding basin for flood mitigation for government of Guam 
owned property located in the municipality of Dededo. 

Bill N0. 26§ 32 (COR) lntredueed by SenoteF Vieente C, Pongelinon: 
,'\fi oet ta outheme the Chom0FF0 Lend Trust Commission to enteF into 
eeenemie leases by adding o new Seetien 7§1221 Chapter 7S, Title 21 
Guam Cede Annetated. (POSTPONED) 

Bill No. 253-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.: 
An act to amend §30113 of Chapter 30, Title 5, Guam Code Annotated 
relative to the exclusion of attorneys employed in the Department of 
Law who serves in the Guard and/or reserve under Title 10 or Title 32 
of the U.S. Code. 

324 W. Soledad Ave. Suite 100, Hagatfia, Guam 96910 

Tel: (671) 473-(4BEN) 4236 - Fax: (671) 473-4238 - Email: senbenp(<Yguam.net 

Website:http://senbenp.com 



Letter to All Senators 
February 6, 2014 
Page 2 

Bill No. 249-32 (COR)- Introduced by Senator V. Anthony Ada: An act to reprogram the 
sum of three hundred seventy five thousand dollars ($375,000.00) to the Department of 
Public Works for the paving of village streets and the repair of damages to village streets 
as a result of traffic diversion related to ongoing road construction projects. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesi<it na setbision, put fabot tlgang i ffisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473~4236/7, 
Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, httlom gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Gulihan gi 
wv.-'w.guamlegislature.com Yanggen para un na'hiUom testigu~mu, chu!e' para i ifisinan~m0.mi gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya 
Hagfttfi.a, pat guat!o gi i Kuatton Kaua gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473~4238, patsino imel gi office@senbenp.com Este na nutisiu 
inapdsi nu i fendon gubetnamento. 

If you require any special accom1noda1ions, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further inforn1ation, please call the Office of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473~4236n. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the 
Guam Legislature's website at W\\'¥1.guam!egis!aturc_com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad 
Avenue in HagAtfia or at the Mai! Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473~4238, or via email at office@senbenp.com 
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Public Hearing - SECOND NOTICE (AMENDED) 

Nicole Santos <nsantos@guamlegislature.org> Thu, Feb 6, 2014 at 1 :18 PM 
To: frank@mvguam.com, Jason Salas <jason@kuam.com>, Clynt Ridgell <clynt@spbguam.com>, Guam PON 
<news@guampdn.com>, "Daleno, Gaynor D" <gdumat--0l@guam.gannett.com>, Janela Buhain 
<janela@gmail.com>, K57 <news@k57.com>, Ken Quintanilla <kenq@kuam.com>, Kevin Kenigan 
<kevin@k57.com>, Mar-vie Cagurangan <marvic.cagurangan@yahoo.com>, Maria Louella Losinio 
<louella@mvguam.com>, Oyaol Ngirairikl <odngirairikl@guampdn.com>, Steve Limtiaco <slimtiaco@guampdn.com> 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Monday, February 10, 2014 at the 
Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is on the agenda: 

Biii No. 259-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan: An act to authorize I Maga'lahen 
Guahan to exchange on a value for value basis privately owned property located In the municipality of 
Barrigada upon certlflcatlon by the Department of Public Works for use of a ponding basin for flood 
mitigation for government of Guam owned property located in the municipality of Dededo. 

Bill He. 266 32 (COR) IRb"edueed by SeRater VieeRte C. PaRgeliRaR: AR aet te autherize the Cllamerre 
LaRd Trust Cemmissien te eRter inte eeenemie leases by adding a new Seetlen 76122, Cha13ter 76, Title 
21 Guam Cede ARRetated. (POSTPONED) 

Bill No. 253-32 (COR)- Introduced by Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.: An act to amend §30113 of Chapter 30, 
Title 5, Guam Code Annotated relative to the exclusion of attorneys employed in the Department of Law 
who serves in the Guard and/or reserve under Title 10 or Title 32 of the U.S. Code. 

Bill No. 249-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator V. Anthony Ada: An act to reprogram the sum of three 
hundred seventy five thousand dollars ($375,000.00) to the Department of Public Works for the paving of 
village streets and the repair of damages to village streets as a result of traffic diversion related to 
ongoing road construction projects. 

Yanggen un nislsrta espesiat na setb1sion. put fabot agang i lfisinan Sinadot V1eente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-4236!7 Yanggen 
un nisisrta kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, Mlom gi i uepsart i Liheslaturan Guahan gi www.guamlegislature com Yanggen 
para un na'Mlom testigu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-m~mi gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya Hagatfla. part guatto g1 i Kuatton Katta gi 1 

Uheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi office@senbenp com Este na nutisiu inapasi nu i fendon gubetnamento 

h ttps · //mail .google .c om/mail/u/Orui.::: 2&ik=Oca 7 af9b9d&v ie w-::::nt&.se arch"" in OOx&nt«11::::: I J.40<i1"1.R I f J.O '>Rtfo 



Office of 

the People 

Chairman 
Committee on Appropriations, 

Public Debt; Legal Affairs, 
Retitement Public Parks, 

Recreation, Historic Preservation 
and Land 

Member 
Committee on Education, 

Public Libraries 
and Women's Affairs 

Member 
Committee on General 

Government Operations and 
Cultural Affairs 

Member 
Committee on Municipal 

Affairs, Tourism, Housing and 
Hagatfia Restoration and 
Development Authority 

Member 
Committee on Health & 
Human Servires, Health 

Insurance Refonn, Eronomic 
Development and Senior 

Gtizens 

Member 
Omunittee on Aviation, Ground 

Transportation, Regulatory 
Concerns and Future 

Generatiorn 

I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan (D) 

February 6, 2014 

Memorandum 

To: All Media 

From: Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan ~k-_,, 

Re: Public Hearing Notice - SECOND NOTICE (AMENDED) 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, 
Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land will conduct a 
public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Monday, February 10, 2014 at the 
Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is on the agenda: 

Bill No. 259-32 (COR)- Introduced by Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan: 
An act to authorize I Maga 'lahen Guahan to exchange on a value for 
value basis privately owned property located in the municipality of 
Barrigada upon certification by the Department of Public Works for 
use of a ponding basin for flood mitigation for government of Guam 
owned property located in the municipality of Dededo. 

Bill No. 26S 32 (COR) lutF0d11eed by SenetoF Vieente C. Peugelinam 
An eet to authorize the ChemorFo Lend Trust Commission ta enteF into 
eeonomie leases hy adding a new Seetian 7Sl22, ChepteF 7S, Title 21 
Guam Code Annotated. (POSTPONED) 

Bill No. 253-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.: 
An act to amend §30113 of Chapter 30, Title 5, Guam Code Annotated 
relative to the exclusion of attorneys employed in the Department of 
Law who serves in the Guard and/or reserve under Title 10 or Title 32 
of the U.S. Code. 

324 W. Soledad Ave. Suite 100, Hagatf\a, Guam 96910 

Tel: (671) 473-(4BEN) 4236 - Fax: (671) 473-4238 - Email: senbenp@guam.net 

Website: http:/ /senbenp.com 



Letter to All Media 
February 6, 2014 
Page 2 

Bill No. 249-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator V. Anthony Ada: An act to reprogram the 
sum of three hundred seventy five thousand dollars ($375,000.00) to the Department of 
Public Works for the paving of village streets and the repair of damages to village streets 
as a result of traffic diversion related to ongoing road construction projects. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiiit na setbision, pm fabot a.gang i Ifisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473~4236/7. 
Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, hlllom gl i uepsait i Llheslaturan GuUhan gi 
\.VWW_guamlegis!ature.com Yanggen para un na'h<llom testigu~mu, chu!e' para i ifisinan-m8mi gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya 
HagAtfia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura. pat faks gi 473-423K patsino imel gi office@senbenp.com Este na nutisiu 
inapAsi nu i fendon gubetnamento. 

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further infon11a1ion, please call thi;; Office of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the 
Guam Legislature·s website at www,guam!egis!ature.com Testin1onies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad 
Avenue in Hagfttila or at the f\..1ail Room of the Guam Legislature. via fax at 473-4238, or via emaii at office@senbenp.com 



211012014 Guam Legislature Mail - Public Hearing - 48--hour Notice (AMENDED) 

Public Hearing - 48-hour Notice (AMENDED) 

Nicole Santos <nsantos@guamlegislature.org> 
To: PHrg Notice <phnotice@guamlegislature.org> 

Sat, Feb 8, 2014 at 8:33 AM 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Monday, February 10, 2014 at the 
Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

Please see attached notice & agenda. 

Nicole Santos 
Policy Research Analyst 
Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
I Mina~rentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan - 32nd Guam Legislature 
(671) 473-4236 (office) 
(671) 473-4238 (fax) 
senbenp.com 
WNw.guamlegislature.org 

2 attachments 

~ 48hr_Senators_PH Notice 021014.pdf 
115K 

t!j Agenda_Feb 10-Amended_ 48hrNotice.pdf 
202K 

https-1/rnail .google .com/mail/ulOf'uio::::2&ik-""Oca 7a f9b9d& 11iew'°'pt&sea rch"" inbox&rnsg=- 144-0e 7bcc96c07(B I /I 



If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please call the Office of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-423617. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the 
Guam Legislature's website at www.guarnlegislature corn Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad 
Avenue in Hag~tfia or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature. via fax at 473-4238, or via email at office@senbenp com 

Nicole Santos 
Policy Research Analyst 
Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
I Mina'trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan - 32nd Guam Legislature 
(671) 473-4236 (office) 
(671) 473-4238 (fax) 
senbenp.com 
www.guamlegislature.org 

3 attachments 

t!j Agenda_Feb 10.pdf 
197K 

~ Agenda_Feb 10.doc 
52K 

t!j First Notice PH_Senators 021014.pdf 
v 115K 



Office of 

the People 

Chairman 
Committee on Appropriations, 

Public Debt Legal Affairs, 
Retirement Public Parks, 

Recreation, Historic Preservation 
and Land 

Member 
Committee on Education, 

Public Libraries 
and Women's Affairs 

Member 
Committee on General 

Government Operations and 
Cultural Affairs 

Member 
Committee on Municipal 

Affairs, Tourism Housing and 
Hag.Una Restoration and 
Development Authority 

Member 
Committee on Health & 
Human Services, Health 

Insurance Refunn, Eo:momic 
Development and Senior 

Gtizens 

Member 
Committee on Aviation, Ground 

Transportation, Regulatory 
Concerns and Future 

Generations 

I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guilhan 

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan (D) 

February 8, 2014 

Memorandum 

To: All Senators 

From: Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan ~ 

Re: Public Hearing Notice - SECOND NOTICE (AMENDED) 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, 
Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land will conduct a 
public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Monday, February 10, 2014 at the 
Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is on the agenda: 

Bill No. 259-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan: 
An act to authorize I Maga 'lahen Guahan to exchange on a value for 
value basis privately owned property located in the municipality of 
Barrigada upon certification by the Department of Public Works for 
use of a ponding basin for flood mitigation for government of Guam 
owned property located in the municipality of Dededo. 

Bill No. 253-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.: 
An act to amend §30113 of Chapter 30, Title 5, Guam Code Annotated 
relative to the exclusion of attorneys employed in the Department of 
Law who serves in the Guard and/or reserve under Title 10 or Title 32 
of the U.S. Code. 

324 W. Soledad Ave. Suite 100, Hagatfia, Guam 96910 
Tel: (671) 473-(4BEN) 4236 - Fax: (671) 473-4238 - Email: senbenp@guam.net 

Website: http: I I senbenp.com 



Letter to All Senators 
February 8, 2014 
Page 2 

Bill No. 249-32 (COR)- Introduced by Senator V. Anthony Ada: An act to reprogram the 
sum of three hundred seventy five thousand dollars ($375,000.00) to the Department of 
Public Works for the paving of village streets and the repair of damages to village streets 
as a result of traffic diversion related to ongoing road construction projects. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiat na setbision, put fabot Agang i lfisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473·4236/7. 
Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, ha.Jorn gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Guahan gi 
www.guamlegis!ature,com Yanggen para un na'hillom testigu~mu, chule' para i ifisinan~mAmi gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya 
Haglitiia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473·4238, patsino imel gi office@senbenp.com Este na nutisiu 
inapiisi nu i fendon gubetnamento. 

If you require any special accom1nodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please call the Office of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473~4236/7, For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the 
Guam Legislature's website at www.guamlegislature.com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad 
Avenue in Hag!tfia or at the tv1ail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473~4238, or via email at office@senbenp,com 



2110/2014 Guam Legislature Mail - Public Hearing - 48-hour Notice (AMENDED) 

Public Hearing - 48-hour Notice (AMENDED) 

Nicole Santos <nsantos@guamlegislature.org> Sat, Feb 8, 2014 at 8:33 AM 
To: frank@mvguam.com, Jason Salas <jason@kuam.com>, Clynt Ridgell <clynt@spbguam.com>, Guam PON 
<news@guampdn.com>, "Daleno, Gaynor D" <gdumat-ol@guam.gannett.com>, Janela Buhain 
<janela@gmail.com>, K57 <news@k57.com>, Ken Quintanilla <kenq@kuam.com>, Kevin Kenigan 
<kevin@k57.com>, Mar-vie Cagurangan <marvic.cagurangan@yahoo.com>, Maria Louella Losinio 
<louella@mvguam.com>, Oyaol Ngirairikl <odngirairikl@guampdn.com>, Steve Limtiaco <slimtiaco@guampdn.com> 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Monday, February 10, 2014 at the 
Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

Please see attached notice & agenda. 

Nicole Santos 
Policy Research Analyst 
Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
I Mina'trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan - 32nd Guam Legislature 
(671) 473-4236 (office) 
(671) 473-4238 (fax) 
senbenp.com 
www.guamlegislature.org 

3 attachments 

~ 48hr_Media_PH Notice 021014.pdf 
116K 

~ Agenda_Feb 10-Amended_ 48hrNotice.pdf 
202K 

tID Agenda_Feb 10-Amended_ 48hrNotice.doc 
54K 

https://mail.google .com/maiVw'O/?ui::::2&ik=Oca7af9b9d&view::::pt&search=inbox&m>g"" I 440e7be01511659 Ill 



211012014 Guam Legislature ~tail Public Hearing SECOND NOTICE (AMENDED) 

lfyou require any special accommodations. auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please ca!! the Office of 

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473~423617. For copies of ar1y of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the Guam 
Legislature's website at W"\V\v.guamlegisiature.com Testimonies may be submit.:ed directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in 

1'fag3tna or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473~4238, or via email at office't/.,,Jnben;utJm 

Nicole Santos 
Policy Research Analyst 
Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
I M ina'trentai Dos Na Uheslaturan Guahan 32nd Guam Legislature 
(671) 473-4236 (office) 
(671) 473-4238 (fax) 
senbenp,com 
www.guam!egislature.org 

3 attachments 

~ Agenda_Feb 10-Amended_ 48hourNotice.pdf 
198K 

ilfj"> Agenda_Feb 10-Amended_ 48hourNotice.doc 
::!.l 52K 

..,., Second PH Notice-Amended_Media 021014.pdf 
.::i 109K 

htt:ps/fmail.google .com/mail/u/O/?ui""2&ik=Oca 7af9b9d&view:::::pt&search=inbox&msg;:c 144053481f4958da 211 



Office of 

the People 

Chairman 
Committee on Appropriations, 

Public Debt, Legal Affairs, 
Retirement Public Parks, 

Recreation, Historic Preservation 
and Land 

Member 
Conunittee on Education, 

Public Libraries 
and Women's Affairs 

Member 
Conunittee on General 

Goverrunent Operations and 
Cultural Affairs 

Member 
Conunittee on Municipal 

Affairs, Tourism, Housing and 
Hagatf\a Restoration and 
Development Authority 

Member 
Conunittee on Health & 
Human Servioes, Health 

lnsurance Reform, Economic 
Development and Senior 

Gtizens 

Member 
Committee on Aviation, Ground 

Transportation, Regulatory 
Conaerns and Future 

Generations 

I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan (D) 

February 8, 2014 

Memorandum 

To: All Media 

From: Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan --~7 

Re: Public Hearing Notice - SECOND NOTICE (AMENDED) 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, 
Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land will conduct a 
public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Monday, February 10, 2014 at the 
Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is on the agenda: 

Bill No. 259-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan: 
An act to authorize I Maga'lahen Guahan to exchange on a value for 
value basis privately owned property located in the municipality of 
Barrigada upon certification by the Department of Public Works for 
use of a ponding basin for flood mitigation for government of Guam 
owned property located in the municipality of Dededo. 

Bill No. 253-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.: 
An act to amend §30113 of Chapter 30, Title 5, Guam Code Annotated 
relative to the exclusion of attorneys employed in the Department of 
Law who serves in the Guard and/or reserve under Title 10 or Title 32 
of the U.S. Code. 

324 W. Soledad Ave. Suite 100, HagAti\a, Guam 96910 

Tel: (671) 473-(4BEN) 4236 - Fax: (671) 473-4238 - Email: senbenp@guam.net 

Website: http: I I senbenp.com 



Letter to All Media 
February 8, 2014 
Page 2 

Bill No. 249-32 (COR) - Introdnced by Senator V. Anthony Ada: An act to reprogram the 
sum of three hundred seventy five thousand dollars ($375,000.00) to the Department of 
Public Works for the paving of village streets and the repair of damages to village streets 
as a result of traffic diversion related to ongoing road construction projects. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiat na setbision, put fabot 3-gang i [fisinan Sinadot Vicente (hen) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-4236n. 
Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, hAlom gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Gu5.han gi 
www.guamlegislature.com Yanggen para un na'hAlom testigu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-mAmi gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya 
HagAtfla, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino ime! gi office@senbenp.com Este na nutisiu 
inap8.si nu i fendon gubetnamento. 

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please call the Office of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473~4236/7. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the 
Guam Legislature's website at www.guamlegislature.com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad 
A venue in Hag<itfia or at the Mai! Room of !:he Guam Legislature, via fax at 473~4238, or via email at office@senbenp.com 
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1 david@tinamunabarnes.com 
dcrisost@guam.gannett.com 
delisleduenas@iudiwonpat.com 
desori623@hotrnaiLcorn 

I dleddy@guamcharnber.corn.gu 
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-----j 
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kevin@sobguam.com 
khrng@hbcguarn.net 
koreannews@guam.net 
koreatv@kueotos.guam.net 

--j kstokish@grnail.com 
kstonews@ite.net I 



Listserv: 12!moti<;e@Kl!llmlegjsJl!tt1rn grg 
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I senbenn@guam.net 
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tcastro@Puam.net 
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tessa@senatorbicruz.com 
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thebi2show@k57.com 
therese.hart.writer@email.com 
therese@iudiwonnat.com 

i tinamunabarnes@email.com I 

titaitano@cs.com 
! tom@senatorada.om 

tommv@senatormorrison.com 
tonv@tonvada.com 
trittent@nstrines.osd.mil 
tterlaie@euam.net 

! ve1ohntorres@guamleg1slature org 
vincent@tinamunabarnes.com I 

vleoneuerrero@iudiwonnat.com 
will@senatorada.org 
xiosormd@2mail.com ! 

! 
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Mina'trt'ntai Do~ na Lihl'shHuran Gu<lhan 
J2nd GUAM LEGISLATURE 
Sen,.1tnr Vkt'ntc (ben) C<1brera Pange!in<ln 
{ \immittec' Pn Appn1pri<'.tJ,,n,_, f'ubfic Debt, 
I -.•gal ,\!fairs, Ht>titcment, Public P<trks, R1~cf~<1tion, 
! !i:;tor!c Pn.•<>t•rv<ition, and Land 

INEKIJNGOK PIJPBLEKO 
(PUBLIC HEMING) 

g! lunes, gi di ha 10 gifibreru, 2014 
(Monday, February 10, 2014) 

Kuatto11 l11ekungok Pupblekogi f liheslaturan Gudhon 
(Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room) 

Prinlponi Siha: 
(Bills} 

TIN/lAIKAN TAllEHA 
(AMENDED AGENDA) 

alas nue/Ji gi egga'an 
(9:00 AM) 

Bilf Nq., 259-32 {(OR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente C Pangelinan: An ai::t to 
authorize I Maga'lahen Guohan to exchange on a value for value basis privately 
awned property located in the municipality of Earrlgada upon certifi.:atior. by the 
Department of Public Works for use of a ponding basin for flood mitigation for 
government -Of Guam owned property located in the munidpailty of Oededo. 

Bil! No. 253· 32 <C{tfil -lntrqdm::ed by Senator frank B. Aguon, Jr.: An act to amend 
§30113 of Chapter 30, Titfe 5, Guam Code Annotated_ relative to the exdusion of 
attorneys employed in the Department of law who serves in the Guard and/or 
reserve under Tide 10 or Title 32 of the U.S. Code. 

11._iJL~-'-{19~32\(Q_ftl -lntroduci:d by Senator V. Anthony Ada; An a(t torepr09fam 
th('. sum of three hundred sevent</ five thousand dollars ($375,000.00) to the 
Department of Publk Works fur the paving of viiia!J€ streets and the repair of 
damages to village streets as a result of traffic diversion related to ongoing road 
construction proje-cts. 

tmqqen un 11Jmrt1 "Wf'<;id! na >ffbision, put filbot Jgang 1 !fis.m;in Smado! VitNlff (ben) L1brNJ Pangelinan QI 
473-4n617 Yiifll]iJW un nim:lil kopiJn i pnniponi >iha ginrn e:>te 11,1 tJreha, halom gi 11JepH1! 1 I ib:~!a;uran 
Gudhan y1 www.g1:..-m1fe9r;iahiif,{Ol11Ya-nggNi para unna'halom tesl!gH-illH, dmle'pau 1 ifhi11,m ilLill!! gi JN 
1/-/r!st 'ioiedad -~venue gi iya Haqari1J, p;it guanogi 1 KuJifon l\Jtla gi 1 llhe'ilaturJ, par faks qi 41 J 1! l8, pal\ino 
mwi g1 Offi{fti"\fnhf'nf!.tom ht\> nJ fll!fl'.!U maµi!SJ nu 1\t'fltkm qubf'fnJml'ntn, 

II '/'Ju rPqmre ,my ">pec!JI Mcommodat;ons, dl1xfll,ny aids or cll1er S!WOJI servKes or ior f\lrtl!"f 1nfonn<1non 
plPJW CJ fl thr Offifr of )NJJtor IJ10-'fl!f {hPnj C1brrra Panqi>li!l<'lfl aT 4l1-4J l6i7 for U\jlif''> (JI <Jn'! id d;i• firth 
listed on this agenda, ym1 mJy loq iifl to 1f!e Guam leq1sfoture·s welmt? at www q1tctml,,qd,i!i1rr rnw 
!csnmomrs T.iy be wbnntrrd dne.;f!yto our office a! li4 W%! Soledad Avrnrn' in H,HJiln,i 'Jr.!! llw ,\-t11l i!f•<l!H 
nt th:' (,11arn l~ghlatvrr_ \Ii<! fax Jt 471-42}8, or\IM email af 11ffin\"1>t>nbenp.wn' 



I Mina'trentai Dos na Uheslaturan Gu:\han 
32nd GUAM LEGISLATURE 
Senator \'icente (ben) Gabrara Pangelinan 
Committoo on Approprtatloos, Publlc Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, 
Public Par1<s, Recreation, Hlstnrlc Prooerlatlon, and Land 

INEKUNGOK PUPBLEKO 
(PUBLIC HEARING) 

gi Lunes, gi diha 10 g/ Abreru, 2014 
(Monday, February 10, 2014) 

Kuatton lnekungok Pupbleko g/ I Uhes/aturan Guahan 
(Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room) 

Priniponi Slha: 
(Bills) 

17N/LAJKAN TAREHA 
(AMENDED AGENDA) 

alas nuebl gl egga'an 
(9:00AM) 

Bill No. 259-32 ICOID - Introduced by Senator Vicenta C. Pangelinan: 
An act to authorize I Maga'lahen Guahan to exchange on a value for 
value basis privately owned property located In the municipality of 
Banigada upon certification by the Department of Public Works for use 
of a ponding basin for flood mitigation for government of Guam owned 
property located in the municipality of Dededo. 

Bill No. 253-32 (CORJ - Introduced by Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.: An 
act to amend §30113 of Chapter 30, ntte 5, Guam Code Annotated 
relative to the exclusion of attorneys employed in the Department of · 
Law who series in the Guard and/or reserve under Title 10 or Title 32 
·of the U.S. Code. 

Bill No. 249-32 (CORl - Introduced by Senator V. Anthony Ada: An act to 
reprogram the sum of three hundred seventy five thousand dollars 
($375,000.00) to the Department of Public Works for the paving of 
village streets and the repair of damages to village streets as a result 
of traffic diversion related to ongoing road construction projects. 
Yanggen un rnsisita espesiat na setlJision, put fabot !igang i lfisinan Sinadot Vicente 
(ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gr 473-423617. Yanggen un nisisita kcpian i priniponi siha 
ginen este na taceha. halom gi i uepsart 1 Uheslaturan Guahan gi 
wv.w.guamlegislature.com YanggBn para un na'h<llom testJgu-mu, chute' para i 
ifisinan-mami gr 324 West SDledad Avenue gi iya Hag;ltfia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton 
Katw gi 1 Uheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi office@;;enl!eno,com 
Este na nutisiu rnapasi nu i tendon gubetnamento. 

If you require any special accommodations, aUXillary aids or other special services 
or fur further infOnnation, p.lease call the Office of Senaror Vicente (ben) Cabrera 
Par,gelinan at 473-423617. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you 
may log on to the Guam Legislature's website at www.guamlegislature.com 
Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in 
Hagama ,Jr at tile Mail Room of the Guam Legislature. via fax at 473-4238. or vra 
email a! office@senbenp com 

This ad paid with government funds. 
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I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 
32nct GUAM LEGISLATURE 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land 

INEKUNGOK PUPBLEKO 
(PUBLIC HEARING) 

gi Lunes, gi diha 10 gi Fibreru, 2014 
(Monday, February 10, 2014) 

Kuatton lnekungok Pupbleko gi I Liheslaturan Guahan 
(Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room) 

Priniponi Silza: 
(Bills) 

TAREHA 
(AGENDA) 

alas nuebf gl egga'an 
(9:00 AM) 

Bill No. 259-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan: An act to 
authorize I ,,_,faga'lalzen Gualzan to exchange on a value for value basis privately 
owned property located in the municipality of Barrigada upon certification by the 
Department of Public Works for use of a ponding basin for flood mitigation for 
government of Guam owned property located in the municipality of Dededo. 

Bill No. 265-32 (COR)- Introduced by Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan: An act to 
authorize the Chamorro Land Trust Commission to enter into economic leases by 
adding a new Section 75122, Chapter 75, Title 21 Guam Code Annotated. 

Bill No. 253-32 (COR)- Introduced by Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.: An act to 
amend §30113 of Chapter 30, Title 5, Guam Code Annotated relative to the 
exclusion of attorneys employed in the Department of Law who serves in the Guard 
and/or reserve under Title 10 or Title 32 of the U.S. Code. 

324 West Soledad Avenue 
Suite IOI, Hagiltiia, GU 96910 
Tel (671) 473-4236 i 473-4237 

Fax: (671) 473-4238 
E-mail; offict:@senbenp.com 

www.senbenp.com 



I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 
32nd GU AM LEGISLATURE 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land 

Bill No. 249-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator V. Anthony Ada: An act to 
reprogram the snm of three hundred seventy five thousand dollars ($375,000.00) to 
the Department of Public Works for the paving of village streets and the repair of 
damages to village streets as a result of traffic diversion related to ongoing road 
construction projects. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiAt na setbision, put fabot tigang i Ifisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473·4236/7. 
Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, h3.lom gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Gulihan gi 
www.guamlegislature.com Yanggen para un na'hlllom testigu·mu, chule' para i ifisinan·mt!.n1l gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya 
Haglitfla, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi office@senbenp_com Este na nutisiu 
inapAsi nu i fendon gubetnamento_ 

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please ca!l the Office of 
Senator Vicente (hen) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473~4236/7_ For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the 
Guam Legislature's website at wv.'Tu-.guamlegislature.com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad 
Avenue in Hag<itfta or ar the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at office@senbenp.com 

This ad paid with government funds_ 

324 West Soledad Avenue 
Suite 10 l, Haglltila, GU 96910 
Tel (671) 473-4236 I 473-4237 

Fax:(671)47J-4238 
E-mail: office@senbenp.con1 

wwwsenbenp_com 



I .tviina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 
32"d GUAM LEGISLATURE 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land 

INEKUNGOK PUPBLEKO 
(PUBLIC HEARING) 

gi Lunes, gi diha 10 gi Fibreru, 2014 
(Monday, February 10, 2014) 

Kuatton lnekungok Pupbleko gi I Liheslaturan Guahan 
(Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room) 

Priniponi Siha: 
(Bills) 

TIN/LA/KAN TAREHA 
(AMENDED AGENDA) 

alas nuebi gi egga'an 
(9:00 AM) 

Bill No. 259-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente C. Pangelinan: An act to 
authorize I Maga'lahen Guahan to exchange on a value for value basis privately 
owned property located in the municipality of Barrigada upon certification by the 
Department of Public Works for use of a ponding basin for flood mitigation for 
government of Guam owned property located in the municipality of Dededo. 

Bill Ne. 

Bill Ne. 253-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.: An act to 
amend §30113 of Chapter 30, Title 5, Guam Code Annotated relative to the 
exclusion of attorneys employed in the Department of Law who serves in the Guard 
and/or reserve under Title 10 or Title 32 of the U.S. Code. 

324 West Soledad Avenue 
Suite IOI, Hagatfta, GU 96910 
Tel (671)473-4236 I 473-4237 

Fax: (671) 473-4238 
E-mail: office@senbenp.com 

www.senbenp.com 



I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 
32"d GUAM LEGISLATURE 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land 

Bill No. 249-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator V. Anthony Ada: An act to 
reprogram the sum of three hundred seventy five thousand dollars ($375,000.00) to 
the Department of Public Works for the paving of village streets and the repair of 
damages to village streets as a result of traffic diversion related to ongoing road 
construction projects. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesi<lt na setbision, put fabot 3gang i ffisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473~4236/7. 
Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tarcha, h!lom gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Gufihan gi 
V>rww_guamlegislature.com Yanggen para un na'ha!om testigu~mu, chule' para i ifisinan~m:imi gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya 
Hagiitfia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura, pat tllks gi 473~4238< patsino imc! gi office@senbenp.com Este na nutisiu 
inapii:si nu i fendon gubetnamento 

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please cal! the Office of 
Senator Vicente (hen} Cabrera Pangelinan at 473~4236/7. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the 
Guam Legislature's website at www.guam!eg-isla1ure.com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad 
Avenue in Hag<ltfia or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 4734238, or via email at office@senbenp.com 

This ad paid with government funds. 

324 West Soledad Avenue 
Suite lOL Haglitfia, GU 96910 
Td: (671)473-4236!473-4237 

Fax; (671) 473-4238 
E~mail: office@senbenpxom 

www.senbenp.com 



COMA-1ITTEE ON RULES 
I Mina'tre11tai Dos 11a Lilteslaturan Gudltan • The 32nd Guam Legislature 
155 Hesler Place, Hagatfia, Guam 96910 • www.guamlegislat1're.com 
E-rn:ail: rory/i»gttam@!!flktilcom • Td: (671)472-7679 •Fax: (671)472-3547 

Senator 
Rory J. Respicio 

CHAIRPERSON 
MAJORITY LEADER 

Senator 
Thomas C. Ada 

VICE CHAIRPERSON 

ASSISTANT MAJORITY LEADER 

Senator 
Vicente (Ben) C. Pangelinan 

Member 

Speaker 
Judith T.P. Won Pat, Ed.D. 

Member 

Senator 
Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. 

Member 

Vice-Speaker 
Benjamin J.F. Cruz 

Member 

Legislative Secretary 
Ttna Rose Muna Barnes 

Member 

Senator 
Frank Blas Aguon, Jr. 

Member 

Senator 
Michael F.Q. San Nicolas 

Member 

Senator 
V. Anthony Ada 

Member 
MINORITY LEADER 

Senator 
Aline Yamashita 

Member 

February 17, 2014 

Memorandum 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

HafaAdai! 

RennaeMeno 
Clerk of the Legislature 

Senator Thomas C. Ada Y' 
Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules 

Fiscal Notes /Waivers 

Attached please find the fiscal notes and waivers for the bill numbers 
listed below. 
Please note that the fiscal notes, or waivers, are issued on the bills as 
introduced. 

FISCAL NOTES: 
Bill No. 216-32(LS) 
Bill No. 228-32(LS) 
Bill No. 229-32(COR) 

Bill No. 230-32(COR) 
Bill No. 258-32(COR) 
Bill No. 260-32(COR) 

WAIVERS: 
Bill No. 253-32(COR) 

Bill No. 261-32(COR) 

Please forward the same to MIS for posting on our website. Please 
contact our office should you have any questions regarding this matter. 

Si Yu'os ma'ase'! 



671 4722825 10:04 33 a.m. 02-13-2014 

BUREAU OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT RESEARCH 
OFFICE OF nm GOVERNOR 

Post Office Bo~ 2950, Hagaliia Guam 96932 

EDDIE BAZA CAL VO 
GOVERNOR 

llA Y TENORIO 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR 

Senator Rory J. Respicio 
Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Gufilian 
The 31" Guam Legislature 
155 Hesler Place 
Hagatna, Guam 96932 

Hafa Adai Senator Respicio: 

FEB 13 2014 

JOHN A.RIOS 
DIRECfOR 

JOSES.CALVO 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

2 !11 

Transmitted herewith is Fiscal Note on the following Bill Nos.: 216·32CLS), 228-32(LS), 229-32(C0R), 
230·32(C0Rl. 258-32(C0R), 260-32(CQR) and Fiscal Note Waiver on the following Bill Nos.: 
2S3·32(CQR), and 261-32(C0R). 

If you have any question(s), please do not hesitate to call the office at 475-941219106. 

Enclosures 
cc: Senator Vicente (ben) Pangelinan 



671 4722825 10:06.45 a.m. 02-13-2014 

BUREAU OF BUDGET & ldANAGE1WENT RESEARCH 

EDOIE BAZA CALVO 
GOVERNOR 

RAV TENORIO 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR 

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR 
Post Office Box 2950, Hagatfia Guam 96932 

FEB 1 3 2014 

JOHN A. RIOS 
DIRECTOR 

JOSE S. CALVO 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

The Bureau requests that Bill No. 253-32(C0Rl be granted a waiver pursuant to 
Public Law 12-229 as amended for the following reason(s): 

The above referenced Bill is administrative in nature and does not have any potential 
impact upon the revenues or the expenditure of any funds of the Governmem of Guam. 

Attachmenl(s) 



 

 

January 8, 2014 

 

 

 VIA E-MAIL  

john.rios@bbmr.guam.gov 

 

 

John A. Rios 

Director 

Bureau of Budget & Management Research 

P.O. Box 2950  

Hagåtña, Guam 96910 

 

RE:  Request for Fiscal Notes– Bill Nos. 253-32 (COR) through 256-32(COR) 

 

Hafa Adai Mr. Rios:  

 

Transmitted herewith is a listing of I Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guåhan’s 

most recently introduced bills.  Pursuant to 2 GCA §9103, I respectfully request 

the preparation of fiscal notes for the referenced bills. 

 

Si Yu’os ma’åse’ for your attention to this matter. 

 

 

Very Truly Yours, 

 

 
Senator Rory J. Respicio  

Chairperson of the Committee on Rules 

 

 

Attachment (1)  

 

 

Cc: Clerk of the Legislature 

 

  
 

 

 

 

mailto:john.rios@bbmr.guam.gov


Bill 

Nos. 
Sponsor Title 

253‐32  

(COR) 

Frank B. Aguon, Jr. 

T.C. Ada 

Vicente (ben) C.  

Pangelinan 

AN ACT TO AMEND §30113 OF CHAPTER 30, TITLE 5, GUAM CODE 

ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO THE EXCLUSION OF ATTORNEYS 

EMPLOYED IN THE DEPARTMENT OF LAW WHO SERVES IN THE 

GUARD AND/OR RESERVE UNDER TITLE 10 

OR TITLE 32 OF THE U.S. CODE. 

254‐32  

(COR) 
Brant T. McCreadie 

AN ACT TO AMEND §3102 OF CHAPTER 3, TITLE 16, GUAM CODE 

ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO DRIVER’S LICENSE RENEWALS. 

255‐32  

(COR) 
Brant T. McCreadie 

 AN ACT TO AMEND §70117 OF CHAPTER 70, TITLE 11, GUAM CODE 

ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO BUSINESS LICENSES. 

256‐32  

(COR) 
Brant T. McCreadie 

AN ACT TO ADD A NEW §7178 TO CHAPTER 7, TITLE 16, GUAM CODE 

ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION. 

 



 

 

 

January 7, 2014 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Rennae Meno 

  Clerk of the Legislature 

 

  Attorney Therese M. Terlaje 

  Legislative Legal Counsel 

 

From:  Senator Rory J. Respicio    

  Chairperson of the Committee on Rules 

 

   

Subject: Referral of Bill No. 253-32(COR)  

 

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of 

Bill No. 253-32(COR). 

 

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective 

committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be 

forwarded to all members of I Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guåhan. 

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679. 

 

 

Si Yu’os Ma’åse! 

 

 
Attachment 

 



I MINA 'TRENTAI DOS NA LJHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
2014 (Second) Regular Session 

Bill No. J~5-3~ .(.eoll) 

Introduced by: FRANK B. AGUON, JR~ 
T.C.ADA ~ ,~ 
V.C. PANGELINAN ~ 

AN ACT TO AMEND §30113 OF CHAPTER 30, TITLE 5, 
GUAM CODE ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO THE 
EXCLUSION OF ATTORNEYS EMPLOYED IN THE 
DEPARTMENT OF LAW WHO SERVES IN THE GUARD 
AND/OR RESERVE UNDER TITLE 10 OR TITLE 32 OF 
THE U.S. CODE. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM: 

2 Section 1. §30113 of Chapter 30, Title 5, Guam Code Annotated, as 

3 amended by Public Law 31-077:XII:39 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

4 "§30113. Outside Employment Regulated. Neither the Attorney 

5 General nor any person employed in the Department of Law shall engage in any 

6 outside employment which shall conflict with his duties within the Department of 

7 Law. Attorneys in the Department of Law shall not engage in the practice of law 

8 outside of the Department of Law. Attorneys employed in the Department who 

9 serve in the guard and/or reserve, either under Title 10 or Title 32 of the U.S. Code 

10 and whose service does not conflict with the duties within the Department of Law, 

11 shall be excluded from the application of this provision, subject to the approval of 

12 the Attorney General." 

13 Section 2. Severability. If any provision of this law or its application to 

14 any person or circumstance is found to be invalid or contrary to law, such 
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invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of this law which can be 

2 given effect without the invalid provisions or application, and to this end the 

3 provisions of this law are severable." 

2 




